AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-mail: avilacsd@gmail.com

BOARD MEETING AGENDA
1:00 P.M. (Pacific Time) Tuesday, December 8th, 2020

PURSUANT TO THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20, MEMBERS OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, STAFF AND PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THIS
MEETING VIA TELECONTERENCE AND/OR ELECTRONICALLY.

THE DISTRICT OFFICE WILL NOT BE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC.
PUBLIC SHOULD ACCESS VIA ZOOM MEETING OR PHONE.

ZOOM MEETING: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
Meeting ID: 411 178 7571 Password: No Password Required.
BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

CALL TO ORDER: 1:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:

Pete Kelley, President

Lynn Helenius, Vice President

Ara Najarian, Director

Kiristin Berry, Director

Howie Kennett, Director
PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning
District operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board
now. Please state name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations
to 3 minutes. State law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the
agenda.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS
Ttems of District interest which may be placed on later agendas, or where staff needs to
inform Board.

A. County Reports
1. SLO County Sheriff Department
2. CalFire/County Fire Department



B. Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest

5. CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

A. November Board Meeting Minutes

B. Monthly Financial Reviews for November

C. General Manager and District Engineer Report

D. Water and Wastewater Superintendent Reports for November
6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS

At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.
A. Recognize General Counsel Mike Seitz for his service to the District and consider adopting

Resolution No. 2020-10.

B. Consider Retaining New General Counsel
(Action Required: Receive Report and Recommendation from Personnel Committee and

consider taking action to retain new General Counsel)

C. Election of Officers and Board Committee Appointments
(Action Required: Elect Board officers and Committee appointments for calendar year

2021)

8. COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any
-announcements, or report briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

0. Adjourn to next regularly scheduled meeting on Tuesday, January 12th, 2021.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after
the posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The
writing or document will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach,
CA during normal business hours. Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section
54954.2 requests for disability related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a
person with a disability who requires the modification or accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public
meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Avila Beach Community Services District
Tuesday, November 10th, 2020
1:00 P.M.

OF

BOARD MEETING
1:00 P.M. (Pacific Time) Tuesday, November 10th, 2020

ZOOM MEETING: 411 178 7571
Meeting ID: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Kelley called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services District,
to order at 1:00 P.M. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Community Services District Building, 100 San
Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present via Zoom: None

Board Members Present: Pete Kelley
Howie Kennett
Kristin Berry
Board Members Absent: Lynn Helenius
Ara Najarian
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer
Kristi Dibbern, Accounting
Staff Present via Zoom: Mike Seitz, Legal Counsel

Vice President Helenius & Director Najarian joined the meeting via Zoom at 1:05 P.M.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS - No Public Comments.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

Cal Fire: CAL Fire - Battalion Chief Paul Lee stated that there were 61 calls for service this month, 38 were medically
related. Fire season is still here with a slight downturn with the winter weather. Clean your gutters and make sure your
roof is sealed with the rainy season approaching. A revised All Risks Pre-attack Map for Avila Beach and Pismo Beach
areas is in the process of being updated after the Avila Fire. The map is critical to ensure quick containment of fires. The
maps will be printed in January 2021. If anyone is interested, please contact Chief Lee for a kickoff meeting for grant
funding for Vegetation Management Projects for 2021.



Sheriff’s Report: Lt. Stuart MacDonald reported 75 calls for service this month compared to 71 calls last year at this
time. There were: 10 disturbances, 1 assault, 1 burglar, 8 thefts, 1 vandalism, 1 phone scam & 1 suspicious circumstance
reported. The Sheriff’s proactive efforts include 27 enforcements stops, 22 preventative patrol activities and 32 Covid-19
Compliance checks.

B. Conferences, Meetings and General Communications.

GM Hagemann announced the San Luis Obispo Board of Supervisors approved the District’s request to appoint
Director Kristin Berry and Director Howie Kennett to the Avila Beach CSD Board of Directors for another
term. Their term will expire in December of 2024.

5. CONSENT ITEMS

Legal Counsel Seitz commented that since Director Najarian was not present at the October meeting, he should
not participate in the vote to approve the October meeting minutes. President Kelley made a motion to approve
the Consent Items except Item 5.A. October meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Berry and
passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Pete Kelley
Kristin Berry
Lynn Helenius
Howie Kennett
Ara Najarian

NOES: None
ABSENT: None

Director Kelley made a motion to approve Consent Items Item 5.A. October meeting minutes. The motion was
seconded by Director Berry and passed with a roll call vote 4-0.

AYES: Pete Kelley
Kristin Berry,
Lynn Helenius
Howie Kennett
NOES: None

ABSENT: None

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: None

7. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. District Financial Audit for Fiscal Year 2019-20

Chris Brown of Fedak & Brown, LLP presented the audit findings for 2019-20. Mr. Brown highlighted that the District is
in good financial standing. The audit was considered clean with effective internal controls. Director Najarian made a
motion to approve the Financial Audit for Fiscal Year 2019-20. It was seconded by Director Berry and it passed

with a roll call vote 5-0.



AYES: Ara Najarian
Kristin Berry
Lynn Helenius
Howie Kennett
Pete Kelley

NOES: None
ABSENT: None

B. Certification of Mitigated Negative Declaration (MND) for Wastewater System Improvements, Resolution
No 2020-08 In accordance with CEQA, Staff prepared and published a Draft MND for the WWTP system
projects. The District did not receive any comments on the Draft MND. Resolution No. 2020-08 approves the

MND and authorizes GM to file a Notice of Determination with County and State Clearinghouse. Director Berry
made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 2020-08. It was seconded by Director Helenius and passed with
aroll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Kristin Berry
Lynn Helenius
Howie Kennett
Pete Kelley
Ara Najarian

NOES: None
ABSENT: None

C. Award Contract of Final Design and Bid Services for the Wastewater Treatment Plant Redundancy
Project. Staff received and reviewed two proposals for the Final Design and Bid Support Services for the
WWTP Redundancy Project. Both firms are well-qualified to provide the support. MKN worked with Cloacina
on an MBR installation in Fresno area and Wallace Group just recently worked with Cloacina on an MBR
Design Build project at the San Diego Zoo Safari Park. The difference in price between the two firms’
proposals is significant. After some discussion and an opportunity for public comment, the Board decided to
award the contract for Final Design and Bid Services to Wallace Group. Director Najarian made a motion to
award the contract for the Final Design and Bid Services in the not to exceed amount of $132,000 to Wallace
Group. It was seconded by Director Berry and it passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Ara Najarian
Kristin Berry
Lynn Helenius
Howie Kennett
Pete Kelley

NOES: None
ABSENT: None

D. Consider Retaining New General Counsel. GM Hagemann explained that after review of the proposals,
the Personnel Committee had chosen three firms to move to the next step of the selection process. The
Committee directed the GM to schedule interviews with the top three firms over the next several weeks and
they intend to provide a recommendation to the full Board at the December Board Meeting.



COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE.

General Counsel Mike Seitz announced his will be present at the next Board meeting in person. This is
his final Board meeting as legal counsel. Mike is retiring after serving the District since 2012.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 2:18 P.M.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for Tuesday,
December 8th, 2020 at 1:00 PM at 100 San Luis Street. Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of Directors at
their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager



AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors N
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager ([ % %“’./ |
DATE: December 8%, 2020

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for November 2020

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of November, the District deposited $127,484.17 and incurred $149,066.72 in
expenses (cash basis). Income included $40,355.41 in County tax income and $70,782.00 in
monthly water and sewer fees. Expenses included $51,495.22 for half of the District’s total
annual water purchase.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheets, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund and
Profit and Loss Sheets are provided for your information for the month of November.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $69,457.32 in water and sewer service charges in November.
Customer Rate Assistance reduced billing charges to the District in the amount of $1,324.68.

Operation and Maintenance

The December statement for FRM (Fluid Resource Management) was unavailable at the time of
Board Packet production.



11:57 AM

Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Profit & Loss
November 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4012 - Solid Waste Franchise Fee
4030 - County Taxes
4600 - Interest Income

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex
5120 - Chase Paymentech
5140 - Invoice Cloud

Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees

5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 - Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.
Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses
6000 - Administrative Overheads

Nov 20

70,782.00

1,451.99
40,355.41
10,465.40

123,054.80
123,054.80
123,054.80

16.20
131.03
396.38

543.61

3,129.80
187.32
0.00
437.08

3,754.20
66.04

800.00
800.00

353.04
353.04
104.12
5,077.40

Page 1



11:57 AM
12/02/20

Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Profit & Loss
November 2020

6127 - Gifts

6102 - Accounting

6115 - Bank Service Charges

6120 - Dues & Subscriptions

6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6142 - Postage & Shipping
6143 - Supplies, Office

Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage

6145 - Public Notices
6150 - Rate Assistance

Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads

6500 - Operating Expenses

6503 - Chemicals

6505 - Contract Labor O & M

6506 - Contract Labor GM

6507 - Contract Labor Civil Engineer

6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 : Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only

Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.

6525 - Fat Oil & Grease (FOG)
6535 - Insurance P/L

6540 - Lab Tests

6550 - Operating Supplies
6555 - Permits & Fees

6580 - Solids Handling

6585 - Telephone / Internet
6590 - Utilities

Total 6500 - Operating Expenses

6800 - Water
6802 - Lopez

Total 6800 - Water
Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income

Nov 20

200.00
960.00

0.00
164.99

334.93
233.36

568.29

373.89
1,324.68

3,691.85

4,272.73
19,591.88
3,117.50
8,410.00

26,193.34
94.96

26,288.30

1,187.50
1,919.00
5,780.00
71.05
416.60
2,756.00
297.30
4,112.67

78,220.53

51,495.22
51,495.22
138,928.61
-15,873.81

Page 2



11:57 AM

12/02/20
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss
November 2020

Avila Beach Community Services District

7200 - Non-Operating Income
7210 - Connection Fees

Total 7200 - Non-Operating Income
Total Other Income

Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
8245b - WWTP Phase | Design

Total 8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
8246 - WW Swr Ln Rpimt San Migl

8246¢ - WW Swr Ln Rpimt Sn Migl Pha...

Total 8246 - WW Swr Ln Rpimt San Migl
Total 8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani

8270 - Capital Purchases in Prog Water
8272 - W-2 Water Systm Valve/ Meter

Total 8270 - Capital Purchases in Prog Wa...

Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Nov gO

63,784.00
63,784.00
63,784.00

14,788.00
14,788.00

690.00
690.00
15,478.00

1,964.54
1,964.54
17,442.54
17,442.54
46,341.46

30,467.65

Page 3



11:55 AM

12/02/20
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2020

Avila Beach Community Services District

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash
1008 - Petty Cash
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking
1050 - LAIF

Total 1000 - Cash Summary
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable
1270 : Taxes Receivable
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings

Total 1250 - Receivables

1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance

Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1605 - Office Equipment

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep.

Nov 30, 20

212.40

8.02
1,019,533.88
3,123,462.90

4,143,217.20
4,143,217.20

85,534.50
85,534.50

19,364.33
9,530.07
100,970.74

129,865.14

14,687.11
14,687.11
144,552.25
4,373,303.95

8,233.58
-8,233.58

0.00

4,526.21
-4,526.21

Page 1



11:55 AM

12/02/20
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2020

Avila Beach Community Services District

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Ad...

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1635 : Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 : Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum D...

1642 - Treatment Equipment - Oth...

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr
1652 - Equipment - Other

Total 1652 - Equipment

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 - Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

Nov 30, 20
0.00

60,314.10

1,318,875.26
-497,174.62

821,700.64

611,174.66
-264,042.83

347,131.83

105,000.00
2,049,098.30
-1,177,733.59

976,364.71

1,087,410.54
-704,848.55
205,485.61

588,047.60
2,793,558.88

21,136.28
-21,136.28
74.79

74.79

1,263,996.77
-657,239.98

606,756.79
606,831.58



11:55 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

12/02/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2020

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset

1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA

1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep
Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1690 - Construction in Progress
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Liabilities

Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2201 - Accrued Payroll
2260 - Vacation Payable
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued
2250 - PERS Liability

Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources

Nov 30, 20

74,061.65
-38,345.77

35,715.88
66,397.23
3,502,503.57
3,502,503.57

27,497.00
27,497.00
7,903,304.52

55,158.45
55,1568.45

1,772.34
944.10
274.60
210.74

3,201.78

4,610.00
4,610.00
7,811.78

62,970.23

126,061.00
9,791.00

Page 3



11:55 AM Avila Beach Community Services District

12/02/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2020
Nov 30, 20
Total Long Term Liabilities 135,852.00
Total Liabilities 198,822.23
Equity
3000 - Opening Bal Equity 177,730.13
3900 - Retained Earnings 7,670,171.36
Net Income -143,419.20
Total Equity 7,704,482.29
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 7,903,304.52

Page 4



| abed

Zv'Z0r'0S zeesl'L -juiep g 'dey "dinb3 - Zzga 20661 M Jusiuaoe|doy uanels Ysep 843 Jaddn "ou| ‘s webeuep 82in0say pin|4 9z82 0202/60/1 1 o9y
06'61Z'6Y S1'ZES'SL uiep g ‘dey “dinb3z - 269 T5561LM Jleday g# Jayue|D pasg 098 "ou| Juswabeurpy 30IN0SaY PiN|4 9z82 0202/60/1 1 pretllle}
GL°289'ce ¥8'669'F1L Al '8 O JogeT 19BHU0D - G0SY £90024 ‘Au| Aiejiueg 'sdQ 0Z0Z 120 "ou| ‘Juswabeuely 801n0say pinj4 9z82 0202/60/11 3o8YD
1£°166'8L 00'S. suonduosqng @ sanq - 0Z19 £96201020Z "Au| 924 |enuuy S90S VSN 6z82 0202/60/11 precills}
LE'9L6'8L 062282 3 A JogeT J0ejuo) - 059 wajsAg Auejueg JogeT Joeuo) sojeloossy 1§ uuewsbey ¥z8z 0202/60/L1 pitile]
18°'880'91L 06°281°L (904) eseain B 10 ¥ed - 6269 0Z0Z/LE/0L GG61LG# "Au| wesboid Boy "ou| ‘dnols) soe||lepA zz8e 0202/S0/1 4 - piotlle]
1€'106'PL 00°659'EL g2 | 2seyd dLMM - askZ8 0202Z-€-L | 9500202230 D711 ‘Bunnsuo) [ejusWUCIAUT BHBAIO 0282 0202/50/L 1 piecllle}
Leove'L yZ'LP0'L S|eOIWaYD - £059 85026 |d9 0Z0Z/1Z/LL 0LL6LE #AU| "ou| ‘oyloed Bejuuaig 6182 0202/50/L 1 %0349
20602 S0'LL seyddng Bupessdo - 0559 0Z/1£/01 08£9Z| 109y alempieH 90V SJSUIN 8182 0202/50/1 1 ple1lTe}
zZ0'vEl ZOpeL sennN - 0659 Japsdwing pA Z 26E¥0LE-0Z LY J2quiny 120y so1uag Arejueg Aunod yinog 143 020z2/20/11 o pis=llls)

ejues

28’858 28'858 s|bI |ejo)
28868 rAAZ) - 0659 £-90959296.5 #100€ SWYBIT IS juciy I99d 143 0zoze/lLL puclly)
0gLLG £8'60Y - 0659 £-¥869/60690 # 1008 s|b|7 umoL 3%9d 143 0z202/20/1 L $o8yo
L2101 127101 - 0659 0-29£6512666 # 1008 s)ybi Auojo) avod 143 020Z/20/11 v_mgo

sybi

91'8€56°9 91°8£G'0 ulwpy / [eiaueg) (B0
91'8€5'9 P8'pSL Buiddiyg @ ebeisod - z#i9 "'Z/0L/0L 21eq UNY B8 JOQUINN JBWOISND ZL6G AU| "ouj ‘saibojouyds | sARESID 8€£8Z 0Z0Z/0E/L 1L plecllTe}
2e€8E'9 0008t Bununooay - Z01L9 020Z/L1/LL €852 AU} Buidaaxyoog aj6u3 PN 9£82 0zZ0z/0¢/LL plal=1Tio]
Z£'€06'S 05°2L€'1 D JogeT10enuo) - 90g9  J0geT J9BJUOD 0Z0T 1SLT AON - LIS AON 6111 AU s8jejoossy B uuewsabey ¥£82 0zZ0z/Se/LY piocile]
78'6ZS'Y G8vLT By f suoyds|a . - G859 LLGEE0086001 528 # 100V wnpoadg 143 0z0z/5Z/LL X08ud
18°0LEY 06t yosyuswihed sseyd - 0ZLG $89} 00 JUBydIBW yoajuswAed 143 0z0z/Ee/L L biecllel
21°69Z'F 11971 sapiInN - 0659 1S SIn ues Q0L 399d 143 0z0z/ET/LL pElle}
orsLL'y LEEEL 200 ‘salddns - ¢f19 sajdelg 0zoz/eL/LL pial=llg)
£0°686'C 6'LL yosjuawied aseyd - 0ZLG $89} 90 JUeyDIBW yosjuswied 143 020Z/6L/LL i)
60°€L6'C 00002 SYIO - 4ZL9 juswaial 78S MY DD ewoy ajed 0zZ0zZ/BL/LL pisi:llie]
60°€LL'S G101 yosjuswAed aseyd - 0ZLS $93} 90 JUBYDIBW Yoajuawied 143 0Z0Z/9L/1L1L pat-lle]
¥6'79L'¢ §LZL yosyuswAhed aseyd - 0Z15 $994 90 JueydIBW yoajuawied 143 0Z0Z/ELILL XoayD
61°062'€ £6'26 NSty Pd 00 SYAd - 9578 0Z/SLILL - L/LL BSHY  WRisAS Juswailay saskoldwz olgqnd 143 0zZ0Z/ZLiLL prelle}
97'/89'c 8y 08l Aiiqery sY¥3d - 0622 0Z/SL/LL - L/LL NSy welsAS Jusweljey seskojdwg 143 0z0zZ/ZL/LL %o9YD
8L°9.V'E zZe'Le nsuy pd 00 SH3d - 9528 0Z/LE/0L - 9L/0L SHY  walsAg Juswainey seshojdwz olgnd 143 0zZ0zZ/ZL/LL pieclie}
or'Srr's zZ161 Ager sy3d - 0522 0Z/LE/0L - QL/OL isHy  wRysAg Juswagey seakojdw3 oyqnd 143 0Z0Z/ZL/LL $08YD
AL TR 8lLee nsuy pd 00 SH3d - 952§ 0Z/SL/0L - L/OL isuy]  wolsAg Juswiaipey seakojdw olgnd 143 020Z/ZLitL $08YD
90°'122'c Z6°20Z Ajger s¥3d - 0522 0Z/GL/0L - L/OL nsuy  waysAg Juswsainey sealoldw3 oygngd 143 020z/ZLiLL %08UY
¥1810°C 85°96€ pnoi) 9210AY| - OF LG S33} JUBYDISL PNOID SD10AU| PNo|Dad10AU| 143 0Z0Z/0L/L1L piecllel
9.'129'2 000 sebiey) 2010188 djueg - G119 §$9001d MaU - 4y 0) 44X | 411 0} Joysues ] 182 0Z0zZ/0L/LL bl
9.°129'2 00°0% "y juie g tdey “dib3 - $26o suedal Jeondwoo sisjndwo) 091 18D 143 0zZ0zZ/0L/LL pClie)
9/°18G'Z #8¥G1 Buiddiyg p ab621s0d - ZL9  *"0Z/0E/6 21BQ UNY 68 JOGUINN OW0ISN) GE8S AUl "ou) ‘selfojouyos | sAle8s) 1282 0Z0Z/0L/LL pre1le)
z6'9Zv'T 8T'LL yoajuawiked aseyd - OZLS $89} 00 JueyOIBW yosjuawled 143 0Z0Z/60/1 | pellis)
9511’2 00°0¥2°L D JogeT 10ehuod - 9069 S20IMI9S ND 0Z0T ‘UL AON - YIGZ 190 9L LL "AU sajelnossy 1§ uueweben ZATA 0z0z/60/1 ¢ piollis]
¥9°G/9 0z9L XaWwy - 0L1G xowy jJunoosiq ssauidx3 ueouowy 143 020z/S0/ )L pecllle]
P¥'659 6Z'6Z Buiddiys p obeysod - Zy1L9 S|9oEd pieog 801AIBS [BISOd "S'N 0202/50/11 o9y
6L'v€9 6671 suonduosqng 3 sanq - 0Z19 woo'aqopy 143 0Z02Z/S0/L1 pillte]
0Z'619 00°08Y Bupunoooy - ZoL9 0Z/8Z/0L £28Z "Au| Buideaxoog sjbu3 BNIN 1282 0Z02/S0/L L pitile]
0zZ'6glL 9961 yosjuawAed aseyd - 0ZLS $934 00 JuRYIIBW yosjuaied 143 0Z0Z/70/1 L 3o8yo
5611 G561 yoajuaswAed aseyd - 0ZLS S99} 00 Jueydiow yosjuswiied 143 0Z0Z/H0/LL o8y
66'66 6666 a0 ‘solddng - £p19 2.0} YOS 0202/20/L1 %0349

ulupy / jessussy

aouejeg unoury JUNOSJY [oITTETT] aweN wnpn ajeq adA)

0Z0Z JequisnoN

SJUNO22Y/M pun4 Aq s)o9y) 0Z/20/21

19151Q S891A18E AIUNWWOY Yoeag BJIAY



¢ obegq

Z2'990°6v1 2L'990°6Y) IvioL
T0°L698°29 20°.58'L9 I91BAA |10
T0°258°L9 ocerl sbuijig Jomag 3 Jsjep - 0821 $20 rav 30NV1ved 00 ININISNravy IONVIVE rav 020Z/0¢€/L1 984D
TLYLL'L9 0g°'90¢€ $984 B siued - 5559 $894 pue SjiuLiad SIUBR] J9JBA Uy 934 pue Xed o jda(q elwojed r44°4 0z0z/0¢€/L1 A84D
Zr'80v'29 0c0LL $994 R SHULR - GGG 0202Z/9L/11 LOOLZLONI "AU| SUOOBUUOD SSOID yyesH 00 018 L¥8e 0Z0Z/0E/L 1 %084
T1'862'L9 68°909°6€ zadoT - 2089 Zl VSO I 80 aunnoy SHIOM 2land Aunod O3S 2€82 0coz/oe/LL 024D
£€T'169°42 €£'888°L1L zadoT - 2089 80IAIBG 1ga( Jejep Zado Z9L L AU sylop oliand Aunod OIS €82 020z/0¢/L1 *oayd
06°208'GL 0522 3 IAID Joge oehuo) - L0659 wa)sAg Jsjepn “Bu3 1A1D JogeT 1oenuo) sejeioossy g uuewsbey ¥£82 0202/52/11 984D
oF GZr'vlL 19°061 SoMNN - 0659 "pY Buipue aned 11 389d 143 020z/eT/LL ¥934D
€L veEL YL G169 s{eslwayy - €059 96661V S[edwsy) "ou| Juswisbeuely adinosay pinid 928¢ 0202/60/1 1 094D
86°G9L'pL #0'968'Y W ® O 10ge7 JoBHUGY - G0S9 £900z4 "Au| Jyepn 'sdO 0202 120 "0u| ‘Juswiabeuely 821nosay pin(d 9282 020Z/60/L1 3¥93UD
¥5'692'6 00'6L suonduosgng % seng - 0Z19 £962010202 'Au| 984 |enuuy $82IAI9G VSN 528¢ 020Z/60/L1 393UD
PSv6L'6 00°082'G s)s9] qeT - 0¢S9 0202/2/11 1605 uswsielg "ou| ‘|esfjeuy Jseod suojeqy €282 0202/60/L 1 3984D
PSYIV'E 00°0SY'L '3 INID J00ET J0BHUOD - 1059 wWa)sAS Jojepq JogeT Joenuo) saje|oossy ¥ uuewaben ¥28e 0202/60/L L 3oeYd
¥S196°L PS¥96°L UleA WiSAG J91BM Z-M - 2128 SIBISIN Jo1eM "0u| ‘saleg SUIs|N-enby 2182 0202/50/1 1 39840
191BpA
TL218'eL z1z1e'el Aejues [ejol
rANAR: R T2 oeerl sbuiig Jomag B Ja1eM - 0821 sO0 rav I0NVIvE 00 ININLSNravy JONVIvE rav 0202/0¢E/L1L 399YD
Tr'0L9°€L ¥5'226 sjeojwayy - €059 0202/€1/11 862002€ "AU| "ou| ‘olyioed Bejuuaig 0r8e 0z0z/0e/L) petitio]
88'erL'TL 00'8er’L BuilpueH splos - 0859 02OZ/E/LL 9SEY9 #AU| "ou| ‘s peadg 6€82 0z0z/0¢/L1 984D
88vielL 699L0°L s[edlwsyyd - £059 0202/9/1 | 9966€6 id9 020Z/LE/LL 162002 AUl "ou| ‘oljioed Bejuusag GE8T 020zZ/0g/1L 438YD
61°862'0L 00'66.'2 3 [IAID JoqeT] Joeueg - L059 walsAg Ateyues ‘6u3 IN1D Joge Joequo) sejeloossy @ uuewsbey %14 020z/s2/1L 124D
6L°EVS'29 0S°00L ! 2-8ETTEYBELY #00E uohels Ui 329d 143 0zoz/ye/LL 3243
69z’ L9 68'189°C N - dwnd g ueiq ueg g pig 329d 143 ocoz/ee/LL 08U
08°09.'t9 96'¥S Y ey g day "dibg . ss|delg 020z/6L/L1L Do)
¥8'502'¥9 G8'85 Jows)u| / suoyda|d| - 6859 1suIBlu| G880 X #j00e 121V 143 020Z/LL/L1 934D
66°9¢9'¥9 0s'ee Jowau| / suoydals | - G859 2819162.¢2.8C #100e 191V 143 020Z/FLLL pitlte)
6¥'€29'v9 68'€LE SSOHON dllgnd - GL9 Jos(oid Aouepunpay d1MM sunqu weiba(s ] z£82 020Z/0L/LL ¥93YD
09°6¥2'¥9 00'ceEL’L 's9( | eseyd d1MM - A5H28 0202/82/6 1o9(01g Aouepunpay dLMM SBLE AUl "00ssY B A9|Unp [9BYIN £€82 020c/aL/LL 3}09YD
09'9L1°€9 LLgLz'L s[eojwayd - €069 02/0€/01 9966¢£6 148 020Z/LZ/LL LIVLGLE "AU) "ou| ‘ayioed Beyuusig 0€8z 020Z/0L/LL 3¥08YD
61°868°19 00069 TG wdY U IMS MM - 09F28  10aloid Bur 1amag [enBIjy ues 0Z/LE/0L SELLL AUl "0u| ‘seje|oossy g Jojfe] ‘Bunes 6282 020Z/04/L1 308YD
6¥'802°19 0o'gec’L BuiipueH sp1os - 0859 0202/1€/0) 868E9 #'AU| "ou| ‘s,paadg 828z 020Z/0L/LL A08YD
67°088°65 L0°8.1'6 “-ulepy g 'dey "dinb3 . Zzg9 Z# PSS 028 Joj uohedlqe sued 6966 1M "ou) ‘Juswebeue|y 80INosay pinj4 9282 0202/60/11 184D
asuejeg junoury JUNo2Y owoW awepN wnpN ajeq adA
0202 1aquiaAoN
SIUNODIY/M pung Aq SHo9/YH 0zizoreL

10131 Se21AIeg ANUNWWo) Yyseeg eIy



| ebed

VR 7AN 9/'/81- "D Jelwald oyloed - 0101 J9M IUBS  020Z/.0/LL  wsodeQg
92°9¢£5'6- 000 O d8iwald dyided - 0101 ¢ BUl0 ¢/l 0zZ02/90/LL  WsodeQg
92'9¢5'6- 000 O Islwisid diided - 010} L BYO 2/1L 0202/90/LL  Wsoda(
92'9¢5'6- S6'61 T Jelwisld oyioed - 0101 20UEelSISSY sjey 0202/90/L1  nsodaQ
L2 '96G'6- a'vle- 0 Jslisdd oioed - 0LOY 09y lueg 0202Z/90/LL  Wsods(
GL'LYE®- £6'8Y- 0 J8lwLld dyided - 010} ¢ BUl0 ¢/l 020z/50/LL  wsodag
29'262'6- 000 "D Jajwald ooed - 0L0L L BUYI0 2/1 0Z02/S0/LL  WsodeQg
282626~ 9¢'6v O d8lwald diyoed - 0101 aduelsissy ajey 020Z/S0/LL  Wsode(
8eCre6- 82'€eT'S- 0 Jelwald dijded - 0101 o9y lueg 0202Z/S0/LL  ¥sodaq
OL'6LLY- 21869~ "D Jalwaid diioed - 0401 02/L2/0) - 62/6 SWO0NSaY Yed Ayunwwod  0zZ0zZ/S0/LL  HsodeQ
8£°02F'c- 00'981- "0 Jalweld oiioed - 0LoL ZPWOozZ/L  0202/v0/LL  WsodeQ
g€ veee- 000 O wlwald dyed - 0101 L BYI0 2/1L 0zZ0z/¥0/LL  Wisodag
8e'vee'e- 11°8y O Islwsld d4i0Ed - 0101 SOUE]SISSY aley 0zZ0Z/v0/LL  WsodeQ
Gl'ege'e- 87°¢86- "t Jsjwiaid oiioed - 0101 o9y lues  0zZ0oZ/vO/LL  Wsodeq
18'662'C- 8€'/S D 18lwisld oyloed - 0LOoL ¢ PUlo /1L 020z/€0/1L  WsodaQ
STAPLS LE°68 D Jelwald ooed - 0101 LBYIO ¢/1 020z/€0/L1  usodaQ
29912 65V 0 Jelwsld oyoed - 0101 douejsissy sjey 0202Z/c0/LL  wsodsQ
\e'wey'e- 80 L¥- 0 Jelwsld oyloed - 0101 o8y lueg 0z0z/c0/LL  WsodeQ
£1°086}- 000 "D Jelwald ooed - 0LOL cPyo /L 0202/20/LL  ¥sodaqQ
€1°086}- 000 1D Jslald ooed - 0LOL LBYI0 g/1L 0202/20/LL  ¥sodeQ
€1°086°}- 000 "D Jelwald dided - 0104 douE)sIssy ajey 0z0z2/2o/LL  WsodeQg
€1°086°L- STAA% D J8lweld dioed - glol 09y lueg 020zZ/20/L1L  ¥sodeQ
8€°ZYSL- 000 D JsiwLld duioed - 0101 c@eyo z/L 020zZ/L0/LL  Hsoda(Q
88 ZHS |- 000 D J8lweld diided - 010} LIBYIO Z/L  020Z/LO/LL  yisodag
8e°ZYS L~ g9c'llL 'O Islwsld Jided - 0101 douessissy ajey 020zZ/L0/1L  ysodaqQ
79665 - 82'08¢- 'O J8liald dlided - 0101 o9y Wueg 020z/10/LL  WsodaQ
9¢'6.42 - L0201 0 18lWisld dyed - 0LOL ZPUo /L 0zZ0Z/10/LL  WsodaQ
eV 18E L~ 000 "0 Jelwisld oyioed - 0L0L Lyoz/L 0Z02/L0/LL  Wsodag
e€Y18¢€'L- FARh 4} 0 Jelwald ouyioed - 0101 2ouE)sIssy sjey 020Z/L0/LL  Wsode(Q
00'96¢°L- 0096¢€°L- D J8lwiLid dyived - 010} 09y lueg 0z0zZ/L0/LL  Wsods(

Aieyueg

99°010°L- 99°010'}- sy61 |eyoL
99°010°}- 99'010°}- D JelwLid Jlioed - 0L0L GO SIU6IT ‘Gz JBleM ‘0L T UeD - | # HdWI - IIN LDO 1Z A4 401 0coe/eliLL H._w%amn_

SIyoi

e€TorLYvL- €T6YLYL- ulwpy / [eJsuag [ejo L
XA AR €C6YLyL- O Jelwsid duoed - 0LOL GO' sWbIT ‘GZ 1918 M ‘0L " UBD - | # WdII - AN LOO 1Z Ad 401 0z0z/6L/LL  WsodeQ

ulwpy / |ejauan

aosuejeq junowry ndsg T ayeq adAy

0202 J9quiaAoN

pung Aq sjisodaq 0zZ/20/Z}

JoUISI S82IAISS AJUNWIWo) yorag BJIAY



Z obed

G6'890'8€- L9°LEL'Y 'O J8lwisid duded - 0101 o8y lueg 0zoz/gL/LL  WsodaqQ
S TAVAS S 5y 000 0 J8lwald dyided - 0101 ZJB™yo e/l 0zZ0zZ/LL/LL  WsodeQg
L TAVR o 000 O Jelweld diided - 0L0L L BUlo ¢/1L 0z0g/LL/LL  WsodaQ
gz lec'ee- LL'€e O Jelwald Juloed - 0L0L aouelsissy sjey 0202Z/ZL/LL  Wsodag
66'0.€'¢cE- L¥'816'6- D J8lwiald diIved - 0LOI 09y lueg 0z0eg/LL/LL  Wsoda(
zs'eee'ee- 000 D J9lwsld Jyoed - 0L0L Zi_yo /L 0z0z/9L/LL  Wsoda(
2526E'ET- 000 0 J8lwald dyided - 0LolL L 18410 Z/1 020Z/91/LL  wsodaQ
zseee'ee- (A VA 4 "0 Jelwald dided - 0L0L 90UElSISSY djeY 0zZ0zZ/9L/LL  wsodaQ
£9'6EV'CC- €0°482C- D Jelulald Jyided - 0L0L 09y iueg 020z/9L/LL  WsodeQ
09'Z5L°Le- 000 0 Jetulald ouioed - 0LOL ¢PYo e/l 0c0z/vL/LL  ¥sodeQ
09zsiie- 000 "D Jelweld dyived - 0LOL L BUYIO 2/1L 0coz/vL/LL  wsodeQ
09°zsile- 000 D J8lwaid dljioed - 0L0L aouB)sIssY sjey 020Z/vL/LL  usodaQ
09'2ZSL'Le- ¥8'¢L- D IBlwidld duded - 010l 09y lueg 0z0zZ/vL/LL  wsodeQ
92.°6.0'L2" ¥6'SLL 0 8lweld Jiided - 0101 ¢BUl0 E/L 0zoz/cL/LL  ysodaQ
02661 Le- 000 O Jelweld Jiided - 0101 L BUo 2/t 0zoz/eL/LL  ysodaQ
0,561 12" S0'8l 0 Ielwialid Jljided - 0L0L aouelsissy sjey 0zoz/el/LL  ysodaQ
sLele’Le- vLovL- 0 8lwald diioed - 0101 99y lueg 0zoz/eL/LL  Wsodag
l9'eL0'Le- 000 O Jalwald Jyided - 0101 ¢BY0 g/L 0coz/eL/LL  wsodeg
t9'eL0'Le- 000 D Ielwsld oioed - 0L0L L 1BYIO 2/l 0c0z/eL/Ly  wsodaqQ
19°€L0'Le- 000 0 J8lulsid duioed - 0LOL oUE)SISSY BleY 0z0z/ZL/LL  WsodeQ
l9'€20°Le- e €8¢ 0 J8lwsld Jided - 0L0L 09y lueg 02Z0z/ZL/LL  WsodsQg
L€'069°02- 000 D Jajwiald Jioed - 0LOL Z2_yo e/l 0zoz/LL/LL  WsodsQ
1£°069°02- 000 "D J8lwLld duided - 0L0l L BYl0 ¢/L 020zZ/LL/LL  ¥sodeQ
L£°069°0¢- G6°'.S D J8lweld Jlided - 0L0L B0UElSISSY Bjey 020Z/LL/LL  ¥sodsQ
ze'8yL'0e- 81'Gey- D J8lwald oljioed - 0L0L 09y lueg 020Z/LL/LL  usode(
vL-eze'oe- ¢.'869 D J8lwald diioed - 0L0L 02/L2/0) - 62/6 woossay ied Ajunwwo) das paxyoog HOV 0Z/5/L | 0z0z/0L/LL  WsodeQ
9g'120'le- 60'¥8¢ "0 J8lweld dijided - 0101 ¢ 8ylo ¢/l 020zZ/0L/LL  YisodaQ
G6'G0€‘L2- 000 0 Jelwald aljioed - 0LOL LBUo ¢/L 020zZ/0L/LL  ysodaQ
G6°50€'LT- 60'vey O ISlWRld JiIdEd - 0101 8dUue)sISsY djey 020zZ/0L/LL  WsodaQ
vooceL'ie- v.'€18'g- O d8iwsld diided - 0L0L 09y lueg 0z02Z/0L/LL  Wsode(Q
0€'916CL- 'S D IBlwald diioed - 0L0L ¢B_ylo Z/L 0202/60/L1  NsodaQ
GL'126°Cl- 000 D J8lwald Juided - 0L0L L BYIO 2/ 0202/60/L1  wsodaqQ
G2'126CL- 80°9Y D Jelwsld dyided - 0L0L B0UE]SISSY 8jey 0202/60/LL  Wsode(
€8°296°C)- ge'Lioe- 0 J8lwald dijiced - 0L0L 09y lueg 020z/60/LL  Wsode(Q
87°956'6- 000 1O Jolusid oioed - 0LOL gLy e/l 0202/80/L1L  WsodaQ
87°956'6- 000 "D d8lwsld dyided - 0LOL L BUY0 g/1L 0z02/80/L1  WsodsQg
87°956'6- 06°1 D Jelwald oljioed - 0L0OL 8ouUE)SISSY ajey 0202/80/L1L  WsodeQ
8€°856°6- g9e'vee- D Jelwaid ollioed - 0LOL 09y lueg 0202/80/L1  usoda(Q
zoveL'6- 000 D d8lwiLld dioed - 0L0L Z®yl0 g/l 0z0Z/L0/11L  WsodeQ
coveL'e- 000 O slwald Jiided - 0101 I BYI0 ¢/L 0z02/L0/L1  WsodeQg
coveL'e- 000 O d8lweld Jiided - 0101 aouejsissy ajey 020zZ/L0/41  ¥sodaQ
aouejeyg junowy Jds oW ajeq adA)L
0202 J9qWIBAON
pun4 Aq syusodaq 02/20/21

Jou3SIg S99IAIaS AJunWWo) yorag elIAY



¢ abey

13)epM

6615V L- 66°LGY |- 8ise PIOS (1oL
661GV |- 66'LSY'L- O Jelweld dyived - 0LOL MS 99 8slyouel] suolosuuoD djsepy  020Z/€z/LL  Wsodeq

9)SEM PIIOS

18'265'€9- 18'265'¢9- Asepueg [ejo |
18'265'€9- 000 "D delwsid dyoed - 0L0L ZHYlo  ozoz/og/klL  usodeQ
18'765'€9- 000 D Jelwaid olyved - 0L0L b BWO  020Z/0g/LL  WsodeQ
18'265'¢9- LSY) "D Jelwaid oyed - 0101 souelsissy ajey  020Z/0€/LL  WsodeQ
vy’ L09'€9- $9'0.8- "0 Jelwaid dyoed - 0L0} o9y lueg  0Z0Z/0E/LL  ¥sodeQ
61'9€.29- 000 " Jelwald dyved - 0LOL ZJYOo  0zoz/lez/klh  wsodeq
61'9€.°79 000 "0 Jalwald dyloed - 0101 LYo  020Z/LZ/LL  ¥sodeq
61°9€L29- 1921 "D Jolwdid dyed - 0101 souejsissy @jey  0Z0z/lz/LL  wsodeQ
v 6vL'29- vE'e9- "D J8jwaid dyved - 0101 o9y IueS  0z0Z/LZ/LL  ¥WsodeQ
21°989'29- Zre "D Jelwald dlyved - 0LO) ZJYlo  ozoz/sz/ilL  wsodeq
¥5'889'29- 000 D Jelwald dlved - 010} LJBUl0  0z0z/Se/LL  wsodeQ
5'889'29- 000 "D Jelwaid dlyioed - 010 souelsissy aley  020e/Se/LL  Wsodag
¥6'889'29- vE'€9- "D I8jwald dy1oed - 0LOL o9y IueS  0z0Z/Se/LL  wsodeQ
02'529'9- 000 "D Jalwsid ayved - 0101 ZIYlo  ozozive/ll  wsodeQ
02'629'29- 000 "D Jelwald dYved - 0LOL LW  020Z/¥z/LL  usodeQ
02'529'29- 91'vs "D Jalwaid dyived - 0101 oouejsissy oley  0Z0z/ve/LlL  WsodeQ
9€'6.9'29 €1°GL9'L- D Jelwusid - oyded - 0101 o9y lues  0Z0Z/bZ/LL  VsodeQ
€2 00°19 L0 "D Jalwald dyIoed - 0LOL Z#Yo  ocoz/ez/Ll  wsodeQ
98'€00°19- 000 "D Jaiald dyioed - 0101 LJBYlo  0zoz/cz/LL  WsodeQ
98°€00°19- 000 "0 Jalwaid dyed - 0101 souejsissy @jey  0Z0z/Ee/LL  wsodeQ
98°€00°19- v9'€ST L~ D Jelwaid oloed - 0L0L ooy Iues  0z0z/Ee/LL  ¥Wsodeq
22°06.'65- 000 "D Jalwald dyioed - 0101 Zsyo  0z0z/0Z/LL  Wsodeq
2T 05L'65" 000 "0 Jolwald dved - 010} LJBYI0  0202/0z/LL  WsodeQ
2T 0565 6L LY "0 Jalwaid dy1oed - 0101 souelsissy ajey  0Z0Z/0Z/LL  wsodeQ
V7' 1665 1926~ D Ielwaid dljioed - 010} o8y Iues  0z0Z/0Z/LL  Wsodeg
08'862'65- 000 "0 J9lwald dyoed - 0101 Zluio  0coe/6l/LL  Wsodeq
08'862'65- 000 "0 Jolwsid dyed - 0101 LJ8UI0  0Z0Z/6l/LL  wsodeQ
08'86Z'65- 000 "D Jalwald dlioed - 0101 PouE)SISSY 8jey  0Z0c/6L/LL  Wsodeg
08'862'65" Z6'€6L'L- D Jalald dyoed - 0101 oay (ueg  (0zOZ/6L/LL  WsodeQ
88'v01 8- ZTerl'oz- O delweld dyded - 0LOL a)IseM - JIN 10O L2 A4 401 020z/6L/L)  WsodeQ
99'296'L¢- S0'6L " delwald dlioed - 0LOL ZJWo  0zoz/gL/LL  ¥sodaq
L2 Lp0'8e- 000 "0 Jelwald dyioed - 0101 LJBYIO  0Z0Z/8L/LL  WsodeQ
VL LyO'8E- Ve LT "0 Jalwiaid dyded - 0101 souejsissy ajley  020Z/8L/LL  WsodeQ

aouejeqg junowy nds OWIdN ajeq adA)

0202 48qUaAON

pun4 Aq sysodaqg 0z/20/Z)L

1031 S99IAI9G AJunwwon yoeag elIAY



¢ abed

09°6LLCL- £6'er D Jsiwald ouoed - 0LOL aduejsissy ajey 0202/60/LL  ¥sodag
€5°'€9L°CL- 862/28°C- D Jelwald dyoed - 0LOL 09y I9ieMm 0z0z/60/L1  ¥sodaQ
GG'GEC6- 000 O J8iwald dIoed - 0101 ¢ By /L 0z0Z/80/LL  ¥sodeQ
GGGEE'6- 000 O Jsleld dyided - 0101 L 8410 ¢/1L 020Z/80/LL  Wsode(
§5°6eE'6- 856 D Jslwsld Jided - 0101 SOUE]SISSY dley 0202Z/80/L)  ¥sodaqQ
€1°6Ye'6- 8E'vie- O Isluleld dyided - 0101 09y Jejle 020z/80/L1L  Wsoda(
G/'001 ‘6~ 000 0 Blwsld d410ed - 0101 Z84lo ¢/L 0z0Z/20/L1  WsodeQ
S.°001‘6- 000 D Jelwsld dlioed - 0l0L L IO 2/1 0202/L0/LL  WsodaQg
S.°001'6- 000 "D J8lwald dyloed - 0LOL doUElsIsSsy sley 0202/L0/LL  WsodaqQ
G.'00L'6- ¥0'9L)- 0 Ielwaid syoed - QL0L 09y Jsje 0zZ0Z/20/LL  WsodeQ
LLv26'e- 000 "0 18lwsld diyided - 0101 ¢ Ly e/l 0zZ0Z/90/L1  Wsoda(
L1'¥26'8- 000 D Jelwsld dyoed - 0101 L JBUI0 2/1 020Z/90/LL  WsodaqQ
LL'vZ6'e- 20've "D dolwald dded - 0L0L aoue)sIssy 9jey 020Z/90/LL  WsodeQ
€L°8V6'8- £€2'88¢- "D J8lwiald diioed - 0101 089y J8lep 020Z/90/LL  ¥sodse(
0S°099°8- 000 " Jeiwald oyoed - 0LOL 2 PUl0 g/l 0zZ0Z/S0/1L1L  Wsoda(
0S°099°8- 000 D Jelwald dyoed - 0101 1 BYo ¢/L 0zZ0Z/S0/LL  ¥sodeQ
05°099°8- £€6°0. O JBlwsld d4IvEd - 0101 aouelsissy aley 0Z02/S0/LL  WsodeQg
evlLelL'g- €2'66L"|- O Jslwald dioed - 0LOL 09y J3le M 020Z/S0/LL  Wisodeq
02'2€6'9- L¥'88T}- 0 Jelweld d4ioEd - 0101 02/.2/0} - 62/6 uonebiu| 1S Juoi4 0202/50/L1  WsodeQ@
€1'€19°G- 6661 D Blwsld Jiioed - 0L0L 02/12/01 - 6Z/6 SWOOLSY ed Ayunwwo) 0202/50/11  Wsodag
18'€LL'G- 2T 08S°L- D J8lwald dyided - 0101 0Z/.Z/01 - 62/6 uoneblu| uenp ueg 020z/S0/LL  Wsodaq
66'€29'e- 000 O 1elwsid dyided - 0L0L ¢_4yl0 ¢/L 0zZ0z/¥70/LL  WsodaqQ
65°€29'e- 000 "0 Jelwsld oyoed - 0L0L L 1BYIO 2/1 0202Z/0/LL  Wsodaq
65°€29'c- eeey O Jelwald Jioed - 0L0L aouejsissy ajey 0zZ0Z/70/L1  WsodeQg
18'999°¢- 10806~ O 1Blwald dyided - 0101 09y el 020Z/v0/LL  Wsodeq
v1'8G.°C- 000 O 8lwsld aoed - 0LOL 2P0/t 0zZ0z/€0/LL  Wsoda(Q
v.'8G.°C- 8£'69 D Jolweld oyed - 0LoL L 1BUl0O ¢/1 0zZ0Z/€0/LL  Wsode(
zL818°e- 6€°01 D Jslwald oyioed - 0LOL aoUe)sISSY djey 020Z/c0/LL  Wsode(
16°828°C- 00'¢evl- D Jelwadd oyioed - 0lLOL 09y JoleMm 0z0z/c0/LL  ¥sodeq
16°980°C- 000 O Jslwsld Jioed - 010L ¢ By ¢/l 0202/20/LL  ¥sodeQg
16°980°C- 000 O Jslwlsld dyoed - 0101 L 18410 ¢/L 0z02/20/LL  Wsodag
16°980°C- 000 O 1Blwald dyded - 0101 9oUE]sISSY djey 0zZ02/20/LL  WsodeQg
16°980°C- 99'98%- 0 J8lwsld JlIdEd - 0101 09y Jojlep 0z0z/20/LL  WsodaQ
68665 - 000 T deluisld dlioed - 0101 ¢y ¢/L 020Z/10/LL  usodaQg
G9'66S |- 000 0 9lliald diided - 0LOL L 8O 2/L 020Z/L0/LL  ysodag
G8'66S |- lgee "D Jelwsld Juided - 0L0L aJuelsissy ajey 0zZ02/L0/LL  WsodeQg
90'€29’L- 8¢°/8¢- "D Jeleld Jiided - 0L0L 09y JSje M 0zZ0Z/10/L1L  Ysode(
81°GeE |- 000 "D J8lwsld dyided - 0101 ZPUyYo ¢/ 020Z/L0/LL  Wsodaq
8/'Gee’L- 000 0 J8lwald dided - 0101 L 1940 2/1 020Z/10/LL  Wsodag
8.'Gee - ov'ee 0 J8lwald Jyoed - 0L0L VUE)SISSY By 0Z0Z/L0/LL  WsodaQ
81°8G¢°L- 81'8S¢' - O 18lwald diided - 0L0L 09y ol 02Z0Z/L0/LL  Wsodeq
aoueeg junowy yids JITETT] 9req adfA]
0202 JoquaAoN
pun4 >n sjisodaq W IATAVIAY

1o1)SIg S82IAIag AJUNWIWO?) Yoeag elIAY



g abed

19°2/22h- 000 "D Jelweld duded - 0L0L 1 12yl1o 0coc/6L/LL usodeQ
L9¢LZer- 000 0 I8lwivld dlided - 010} 90Ue]SISSY 9jey 020zZ/61/LL  usodeQ
K WAXAA Ze'16G'L- O 18lwiald dided - 0101 03y Jsje 0202Z/61/LL  WsodaqQ
62°189'01- 0£°€50°G- D dslwisid dloed - 010l GO’ SIYBIT ‘GZ 191 ‘0L " USD - | # HdII - AN LDO 12 Ad 401 020z/6L/LL  Wsodeq
66°L29'Ge- 000 O J9lusad duded - 0LOL Z 1BUi0 0z0Z/81/LL  WsodaQ
66°L29'GE- 000 D slwald dded - 0101 b BYIO 020zZ/8L/LL  ¥sodag
66°L29'GE- A "0 Jelweld dlioed - 0L0L aoue)sissy ajey 0z0z/8L/LL  WsodaqQ
L2'€99°Ge- 18°922°G- O Jelwald duided - 0101 09y 191 M 0202/8L/LL  WsodeQg
0V '9e6°62- 9g'eey O Jelwald oyided - 0101 ¢ B4l ¢/1 020z/LL/LL  wsodeQ
96'69¢°0¢- 000 0 s8lwald dlyioed - 0101 L BUI0 ¢/1 020Z/.L/LL  WsodeQ
96°69¢€°0¢- 6165 D ISlwedd duoed - 0101 soue)sissy ajey 020z/LL/LL  ¥sode(
SL'Gev oe- LG'€2L'0L- D J8lwLld Jl1oed - 0LOL 08y J9Jep 0zZ0zZ/LL/LL  WsodeQ
#9°L0L'61- 000 O Blwald oiided - 0LOL 24410 ¢/L 020zZ/9L/LL  ¥sodsq
¥9°10L'61- 000 D delwald olloed - 0L0L L BUIO 2/1L 0z0z/9L/LL  WsodaQ
¥9°10.'61- AR 44 0 J8lwald ouoed - 0LOL aduelsissy aley 0Z0Z/9L/L1  WsodeQ
91'9vL'6L- L6°G9L°L- O Jelwsld oyoed - 0101 09y I19je 0zZ0Z/9L/L1L  WsodeQ
GC'08G'QL- 000 0 Jelwsld duoed - 0L0L ¢yl Z/L 0z0Z/vL/LL  YsodeQ
G2'085'8}- 00’0 0 JvlwsId diided - 0LOL L BYI0 ¢/L 0CozZ/vL/LL  WsodeQ
G2'085°QlL- 000 O BluRld duided - 0L0L 90UElsISSY ajey 0zozZ/vL/LL  WsodeQ
G2'08S'8L- 96°LL1L- D JelwBld duided - 0L0L 09y J9IEM 020Z/7L/LL  ¥sodeQ
62'89v°glL- 000 "D dslWald oioed - 0LOL Z@Py0 /L 0z0z/eL/LL  Wsodeg
62°89v°‘8lL- 000 D J8lWRld dyoed - 010l L BYI0 2/t 020z/cL/LL  wsodeQ
62°'89v'8lL- 96'Gl D Islwsld olloed - 0LoL adue)sissy aley 0z0z/€L/LL  Wsode(
ST v8y'gL- £8'6E1- O 1elwLid dioed - 010t 29y Jalep 0z0z/cL/LL  WsodeQ
Zrvve'gl- 000 O Isiweid diioed - 0101 ZLYyo e/l 0z20z/ZL/LL  Wsoda(Q
Zrvve'gl- 000 D lelwald olloed - 0L0L L 1BUo Z/1L 0202Z/zL/LL  WsodaQ
Zrvve'gl- 000 D Jalwald oyioed - 0101 aJuelsissy sjey 0zZ0Z/ZL/LL  Wsoda(Q
Zrvve'gl- Cr'GLy- O Jelulald oyioed - 0401 09y 191eM 0zZ0z/ZL/L1L  hsode(Q
66'898°LL- 0070 0 Jelwsld oljioed - 0101 cUoZ/L 0zZ0z/LL/LL  Wsodeq
66'898'L}- 000 D Jalwald oyioed - 0101 L YO ¢/L 020Z/LL/LL  WsodsQ@
66'898°L)- S0'.9 0 d8llald ouioed - 0101 aouejsissy ajey 020Z/LL/LL  WsodsQ
v0'9€6°L)- 80" Lb- 0 Jeluald oiioed - 0L0L 09y J8lepm 0zZozZ/LL/LL  Wsodeg
96’6y L1~ A ST D Jelwald alloed - 0L0L 0Z/22/01 - 62/6 uoheblu| )g Juoli4 das paxoog HOV 0Z/5/L | 0zZ0z/0L/LL  Hsode(
e€V'€SL°81L- 26'66% O Jslweid ouoed - 010l 02/.2/01 - 62/6 wooljsay Yied Apunwwoy das payoog HOV 02/5/L L 020Z/0L/LL  ¥HsodaQ
GE'eGZ'6L- TT0SS'L T JSlwsid dioed - 010} 02/L2/01 - 62/6 Yied uenf ueg des paxoog HOV 02/5/1 1 0202/0L/1L  WsodeQ
1G'€08°0¢- 000 O dslwRld dided - 0101 ¢ BY10 Z/1 0zZ0zZ/0L/LL  WsodeQ
15°€08°02- 000 O dsiwsld JiIdEd - 0L0L L BYIO ¢/) 020Z/0L/LL  usodeQ
15°€08'02- 81°0¢ D dslwsld dyided - 0L0L aduelsissy aley 0202/0L/LL  ¥sodag
Ge'v28'0e- S.v0L°8- D Jelwald oioed - 0L0L 09y J19je M 02Z02/0L/LL  WsodeQg
09'6LL2L- 000 0 Jelwald ajioed - 0LOL ZBUI0Z/L 0202/60/L1  WsodeQg
09'6LLCL- 000 D Jelwsld oyloed - 0LOL | YO ¢/1 0202/60/LL  WsodeQ
aouejeg junowy ydg JITETTT ajeq odA |
0202 J9qWIBAON
pun4 Aq sjisodag 02/20/2}

1913813 S82IAI8g AJUNWWOoY) Yyoeag BJIAY



9 afed

LI'y8yLe)- LLv8yLZL- V10l
Vel Ly V6Le'Ly- la)1eM [EJO L
ZY'eLe Ly 000 O Jslweld dyoed - 0101 ¢ BUI0 0zoz/og/LlL  usodeQ
A TR 000 D JBlwsld dyided - 0101 L BUYI0 0202/0¢/L1L  WsodaQg
reLe'Ly- ov'ee O Jeiulald dioed - 0LOl SJUE]SISSY djey 0zZ0zZ/0g/LL  WsodeQg
Z8'L0E LY 0L'Sv8- D Jelwald Jljioed - 0L0L 09y Jelem 020zZ/0g/LL  ¥usode(
2L 9SYor- 000 D Jelwald Jllioed - 0L0L 2 BY10 020Z/L2/LL  ¥sodeQ
L 9SY'or- 000 " Jslweld diidoed - 0L0L I BUYIO 0202/.2/11L  Wsode@
TL9SY op- A NAN O lelwald Jided - 0L0L adUelsIssy ajey 0202/22Z/LL  WsodeQ
¥S69v'91- gl'ee "0 Jelwald olioed - 0LOL 09y Jsje 0z0z/.zZ/L1  WsodeQ
6g LYV or- 000 D Jalweld ouioed - 0LOL Z /Y10 0202/G2Z/L1L  WsodaQg
6e LYY or- 000 0 J8luwald ouioed - 0101 L 8ylo 020Z/SzZ/LL  WsodaQg
6€ Ly or- 000 D J8lwsld aljioed - 0L0L aoue)sissy sjey 020zZ/Sg/LL  Wsode(
6E Ly 9P~ 80'¥9- "0 Jellald siioed - 0L01 09y Jole 0z0z2/Sz/LL  WsodsQ
Le'egeor- 000 D dslwsld dyioed - 0L0L Z BY10 0z0oZ/ve/LL  wsodaqQ
LE'€8E ‘o~ 000 D Jsiwald dyided - gLoL L 18Ul0 0zZ0Z/¥2/LL  Wsode(Q
LE'€8E 9P L¥'6% 0 Jelwald oyioed - 0101 aoue)sissy sjey 020Z/¥2/LL  YsodeQ
AN A o G886 |- D Jelweldd dyoed - 0101 09y Jeje M 0zZ0zZ/¥2/LL  ¥sodeQ
L6°EYY v~ 000 O Islweld dijioed - 010L rALEIS) 0z0zZ/gZ/LL  WsodaQ
LE°EPY r1- 000 "D Jelwald Jiioed - 0101 L JaUi0 0z0z/ez/LL  WsodeQ
L6°EPY'vi- 000 T 8lwald Jlioed - 0L0L aduelsIssy aley 0z0z/€e/LL  Wsoda(Q
L6°EYY - €0°L.8°'L- O Jelulsld Jlioed - 0L0L 08y Jeje 020z/€zZ/LL  WsodaQ
¥6'99G°CY- 000 0 Jeluiald ouioed - 0101 AN 0] 0202/0zZ/L1  WsodaQg
¥6°'996 2t~ 000 D J8lulsld Juided - 0101 L 18UI0 0z0z/0Z/L1L  Wsods(
¥6'99G - 66°9¢ D d8iweld Jljided - 0101 AoUEB)SISSY Bjey 020zZ/0Z/LL  Wsodeg
£5°€09°Ch- ¢6'0ee- "0 8luBld duded - 0101 09y 9l 0202/0z/L1L  WsodsQ
19'cL2 T 000 D Jelweld dyided - 0L0L ¢ BYy0 0zZ0Z/6L/L1L  WsodeQ
aouejeg junowy nids areq adA)
0202 1aquieAoN
pung Aq sysodag 0Z/20/2)

JoLISI SO2IAIRG AJUNwWoY) Yyorag BJIAY



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of Directors

/'-_.\\I
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage@
DATE: December 8, 2020

SUBJECT: General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee and State Water Subcontractors

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) met on Wednesday November 4™ The agenda
packet for the November 4™ meeting was included with the November 10™ Board meeting packet. The
next TAC meeting is scheduled for December 9™ 2020. As of this writing Lopez Lake is at an elevation
of 481 feet, is at 41% of capacity and has approximately 20,300 acre feet of water in storage (600 AF
less than a month ago). Rainfall totals are well behind the average for this time of year and the longer
range forecasts are not encouraging.

The State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee met on November 18, 2020. The Agenda packet
for the meeting is provided as an attachment. The County Flood Control District and the Central Coast
Water Authority (CCWA) are teaming up to develop State Water management strategies that will allow
coordinated exchanges, transfers and storage of State Water with other State Water Subcontractors. The
project is titled “Water Management Tools Study” and is scheduled to be complete in late summer of
2021.

Also attached is the 2021 State Water Project Initial Allocation from the Department of Water
Resources. DWR is initially approving delivery of 10% of contractors Table A allocation. This
translates to 2,500 AF for the SLO County Flood Control District. This is not enough water to meet the
subcontractor water service amount of 4,830 AF, but the District has a “healthy” amount of surplus
water in storage at San Luis Reservoir, so they do not think it should be a concern for the local
subcontractors. The DWR will periodically update the Table A allocation as we proceed through the
winter season.

Finally, the County Board of Supervisors approved a funding agreement in the amount of $750,000 with
the Department of Water Resources for preliminary planning and design costs related to a potential State
Water Delta Conveyance Project (DCP). The County staff report is provided as an attachment to this
report and provides a good background discussion on the State Water Project and the proposed DCP.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Redundancy Project

On December 1, staff attended a project kick-off meeting at the WWTP with Cloacina, Wallace Group
and FRM Operations and Maintenance staff to begin the integration and final design for the project. The
meeting was very productive in discussing integration of the MBR unit processes with the existing plant,
scoping out information needs and assigning responsibilities. The schedule is to bid documents available
in early April and construction begin in late summer. Staff will continue to provide updates to the

Board.




SWSAC MEMBER AGENCIES: SLOCFC&WCD, CSA 16 (SHANDON), CMC, COUNTY OPS CENTER, CUESTA COLLEGE, CITY OF MORRO BAY,
CITY OF PISMO BEACH, OCEANO CSD, AVILA VALLEY MWC, AVILA BEACH CSD, SAN MIGUELITO MWC, SAN LUIS COASTAL USD

Notice of Meeting

STATE WATER SUBCONTRACTORS ADVISORY COMMITTEE
SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Wednesday, November 18, 2020 -

In accordance with the directives provided by Governor Newsom (Executive Order N-29-20), this meeting will
be conducted as a phone-in and web-based meeting. Members of the public may participate via conference
call and webinar.

Phone line: (646) 749-3122
Access Code: 359-511-221
Webinar: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/359511221
Public comments can be submitted to: wthomson@co.slo.ca.us
For more information: https://www .slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Public-Works/Committees-Programs/State-

Water-Project-and-Subcontractors-Advisory-Co.aspx

Chair: Brad Hagemann (Avila Beach CSD)
Vice-Chair: Ben Fine (Pismo Beach)

AGENDA
I Call to Order: Roll Call & Quorum Count
. Public Comment (For matters within the Committee’s jurisdiction. May be limited to three minutes each.)

1. Review of Last Meeting's Minutes
A. Approve Minutes from Sep. 30, 2020

IV. Water Delivery Operations Report
A. 2020 Delivery Update & Stored Water Projection
B. 2021 Delivery Request

V. Ongoing Updates
A. Water supply contract extension amendment (No Update)
B. Delta Conveyance Project (DCP)
C. Water Management Contract Amendment
E. Committee Membership Appointments

V. Committee Action Items
A. Consider forming an ad-hoc sub-committee to participate in the Water Management Tools Study
process

VILI. Future Agenda Items

Next Regular Meeting is tentatively set for Jan. 7, 2021

Attachments
1. Draft Minutes - Sep 30, 2020
2. Agenda item IV - Staff Report

CONTACT: All Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) accommodations shall be promptly reviewed and
resolved. Persons who require accommodations for any audio, visual or other disability in order to
review an agenda, or to participate in the meeting of the State Water Subcontractors Advisory
Committee per the ADA, are encouraged to request such accommodation 48 hours in advance of the
meeting from SWSAC Secretary, Wes Thomson at (805) 781-5252.

The purpose of the Committee is, “to monitor all aspects of this agreement and related agreements and to advise the governing
bodies of District and Contractor on the functioning of this agreement and related agreements, and to recommend to the governing
bodies of District and Contractor any modifications to said agreements that may, from time to time, be appropriate.”

(Art. 31, Water Supply Agreement, 1992)




V.

VI,

Web/Teleconference Only Wednesday, September 30th, 2020
2:00 PM

MINUTES (Draft)

Chairperson: Brad Hagemann
Vice Chairperson: Ben Fine
Secretary: Wes Thomson

The following action minutes are listed as they were acted upon by the State Water Subcontractors
Advisory Committee (SWSAC) and as listed on the Regular Meeting agenda for September 30th,
2020, together with staff reports and related documents attached thereto and incorporated therein
by reference.

Call to Order & Roll Call (Quorum Count)
Call to order at approx. 2:07 PM; a quorum was established.

Public Comment
No public comment.

Review of Last Meeting’'s Minutes
A. Minutes from May 27 and July 22 2020 were finalized as-is.
B

W. Thomson proposed a draft calendar for 2021. Follow up with W. Thomson if the third
Wednesday of each month does not work for your schedule.

C. Many agencies have vacancies and to achieve quorum on a regular basis those positions
should be filled. Aiming to send a group board letter by end of January to mid-February.

Water Delivery Operations Report (see staff report)
A. W.Thomson provided update on 2020 Water Delivery Report (thru April 2020). DWR set the

allocation to 20%. Deliveries are on track. Potential for a SWP spill at SLR if we see a wet
winter. Current conditions resemble conditions before 18-19 spill. On January 1, 2021 SLR is
projected to have over 13,000AF,

B. Request form will be sent out Sept. 30 and initial submittal to DWR is due by Oct. 1*. DWR is
tentatively planning their “Annual Maintenance Shutdown” for Oct. 30 through Nov. 18. DWR
will set initial allocation for 2021 in Dec 2020.

Ongoing Updates (see staff report)
A. Water supply contract extension amendment. More updates to come in the fall or early

2021.

B. Water Management Tools Study. CCWA and Board of Supervisors have authorized moving
forward with the study. Joint public working group meetings with CCWA members,
subcontractor, and WRAC participation to outline the process. Amendment is available and
planned to be signed by February, though not necessarily in time to address the existing risk
of spill in 2021.

Committee Action Items (see staff report)
A. Delta Conveyance Project. Board will be considering participation in preliminary
planning/design process on November 17%. The state is looking to finance over 4 years

State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee



VI,

VI,

instead of 5 years. Participation in the next phase keeps the door to continue studying the
options, benefits, and policies. S. Gibson (OCSD) states that a 5-year payment plan is more
ideal and other members agreed. Invoices will come out in January for the 60% portion of
the first year's commitment. B. Hagemann asks if cost to repair Oroville been included in the
20-21 State Water billing, and W. Thomson will update committee once he gets that
information.
a. The District is asking for contractors’ reliance on State Water. Percentages of current
and expected production from State Water. Also, are there any Subcontractors
required to submit an Urban Water Management Plan?

Discuss Future Agenda Items

District will provide updates on the following:

- Next meeting is November 18, 2020

- Board direction/action — Nov 17 (Delta Conveyance — decision on preliminary participation)
- Operations / Ongoing Items (DCP, WSCE, WMT)

- Water Management Tools Study and Amendment

Action Iltems

A

B
C
D

District staff to follow up w/above questions (DCP Cost, Benefits, and Oroville cost impacts)

. W. Thomson to solicit input via separate emails on 2021 calendar.

SWSAC appointments and timing.

. Separate subcommittee for WMT study input — how/when to go about this?

Meeting Adjourned at 3:15 PM.,

State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee



Agenda ltem VLA,

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY
FLOOD CONTROL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

TO: District State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee (SWSAC)

FROM: Wes Thomson, P.E.
Water Utilities Engineer

Via: Courtney Howard
Water Resources Division Manager

DATE: November 18, 2020

SUBJECT: Agenda Item VLA - Consider forming an ad-hoc sub-committee to participate in the
Water Management Tools Study process

RECOMMENDATION

Recommend that Subcontractors consider forming an ad-hoc sub-committee to participate in the
State Water Project Water Management Tools Study process.

DISCUSSION

The need for a Water Management Tools Study arose after the Department of Water Resources
proposed a new State Water Project Contract Amendment. The Amendment suggests changes to
the existing SWP Water Supply Contracts that provide for more flexibility associated with transfers
and exchanges.

To evaluate and plan for the opportunities provided by the Water Management Tools
Amendment, the Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA) and the District are working with a
consultant with expertise in SWP issues. The scope of work for the consultant is included as
Attachment 1. It is anticipated that this study will help staff develop updated policy
recommendations regarding State Water, particularly as it relates to storing and/or transferring
participating Subcontractors’ water amounts and the District's unsubscribed allocation.

Staff recommends the SWSAC consider whether to form an ad-hoc subcommittee of the SWSAC that
would participate in more detail in the process by attending public meetings, reporting back to the
SWSAC, and helping to develop SWSAC recommendations to the Board of Supervisors. The Water
Resources Advisory committee also formed an ad-hoc subcommittee during their meeting on
November 4%, The first joint public meeting with CCWA stakeholders is anticipated to be held
online the afternoon of November 30, 2020.



> COASTAL BRANCH

Water Management Strategies Development

June 17, 2020

HALLMARK
GROUP

PROVOST&
PRITCHARD




SCOPE OF WORK

To meet Central Coast Water Authority (“CCWA”) and San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water
Conservation District (“SLO County”) identified needs, the following scope of work has been developed.
This scope addresses tasks that would be conducted and describes the approach to each task. The scope
assumes that there are no specific travel charges and that any meetings would be held through video-
conferencing facilities. Any charges for physical travel to assigned meetings would be an additional
charge in addition to the proposed budget.

Task 1 — Project Management
This task includes overall project administration, subconsultant management, monthly progress report
preparation, and contract administration with the CCWA Program Manager.

This task includes attending a monthly video-conference meetings, one with the Coast Branch Program
Managers (CCWA and San Luis Obispo County), “PM Meeting”. Additionally, four meetings will be held
with the of Coastal Branch Stakeholders (a representative group of CCWA and SLO County Water
Agencies), “Stakeholder Meetings”. The PM meetings will focus on the topics shown under Task 2
through 6. At each PM meeting a presentation will be given on progress and results, draft material for
the Stakeholders meetings will be reviewed and comments will be solicited on draft sections and
upcoming work. The updated presentations on work status and requests for policy input will be then be
presented and discussed at the Stakeholders meeting, and discussion will be used as input to revise and
update work products as applicable.

Deliverables:
¢ Monthly Progress Reports
e Materials and presentations for monthly meetings with Coastal Branch PM Group and for four
Stakeholder Groups through July 2021

Task 2 — Review and Summarize Pertinent Rules and Requirements

Applicable regulatory requirements for water management options will be identified. As State Water
Project (“SWP”) contractors, the starting point will be CCWA’s and San Luis Obispo County’s SQWP
Water Supply Contracts. Currently, these contracts include provisions addressing factors such as storage
in SWP facilities and outside a contractor’s service area (Article 56), transportation of non-project water
(Article 55), and water transfers and exchanges. Additionally, there are supplemental guidelines (for
example Notice to State Water Project Contractors #17-11) that address how the contract is being
implemented. A new SWP Water Management amendment is being pursued that would make
significant changes to the existing SWP Water Supply Contracts rules that will greatly facilitate
implementation of effective water management strategies for agencies such as CCWA. The new
amendment, for example, will allow annual or multi-year transfers that have been limited in the past.



In addition to SWP regulations, other agencies have jurisdiction over potential water management
actions (such as banking, transfers, and exchanges) that may need to be addressed depending on the
actions. These other agencies include the Department of Water Resources, the State Water Resources
Control Board, the U.S. Bureau of Reclamation, the Delta Stewardship Council, the California
Department of Fish and Wildlife, the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service, Groundwater Sustainability Agencies,
and County Governments. Depending on the situation, other agencies with jurisdiction could include
Integrated Regional Water Management Agencies, any adjudicated groundwater basin Watermasters,
and the Regional Water Quality Control Board.

The product of this process will be a concise summary of the regulations that affect different types of
water management actions at different locations. The regulations summary will be categorized by
different types of management actions that will be considered for ongoing development and
implementation of those actions.

Deliverable:
e Technical Memorandum summarizing Rules and Regulations affecting water management

options for CCWA and SLO County.

Task 3 — Identify Regional Opportunities and Challenges

The Coastal Branch SWP contractors represent a broad group of existing and potential users of the SWP
Table A amounts of San Luis Obispo County and Santa Barbara County. These Coastal Branch Water
Agencies have a wide variety of different water management opportunities and challenges. Some have
more SWP Table A Amounts than they can use, but lack access to long term storage. Others have
storage and demands, but limited conveyance. Concurrent with the documentation of water supply
opportunities and challenges on the SWP, the water management capabilities and needs of Coastal
Branch water users will be surveyed and documented. These will be summarized into a consistent
format and reviewed as draft with the Coastal Branch PMs and the Coastal Branch Stakeholders. The
results of this review will be documented in a technical document that can be incorporated into a final
report.

Deliverable:
e Technical Memorandum summarizing water management capabilities and needs for Coastal

Branch Water Agencies.

Task 4 — Development of Selection Criteria

This task will involve a process to develop local consensus for selection criteria for water management
alternatives. The CCWA SOQ identifies many of the criteria that would be appropriate for selecting a
project — cost, reliability and control of conveyance, ability to deliver water, ability to return water,
water losses and other factors. These factors, and additional potential factors (e.g., water quality,
location), will be summarized and reviewed with CCWA and affected stakeholders to develop final
selection criteria. At least two meetings (potentially in conjunction with other meetings) will be
conducted with CCWA and identified stakeholders to review potential selection criteria, refine the
criteria, and settle on the final criteria and appropriate weighting.



Deliverable:
e Selection criteria for reviewing selecting water management alternatives.

Task 5 — Identify Water Management Components

An initial task will be to summarize the water management alternatives that are available to meet
CCWA’s needs. The alternatives will include physical alternatives (such as a water bank) and operational
alternatives (for example, transfers or exchanges with other agencies). A wide range of potential
alternatives will be identified, including alternatives in San Luis Obispo and Santa Barbara Counties that
have been proposed by local stakeholders, and these will be documented and screened for analysis.
Other alternatives located in other parts of the state will be considered, including water banks and
exchange programs with other agencies. Options that have been previously developed, but are currently
operating at capacity and do not have the ability for additional participation from parties such as the
Coastal Branch SWP contractors, like the Kern Water Bank, will not be considered in the analysis. The
increased SWP Table A amounts currently being pursued by CCWA through purchase of the Suspended
Coastal Branch Table A and through SWP-wide projects such as the Delta Conveyance Facility project will
be included as potential water management components along with other identified measures.

Each screened alternative will be described consistent with selection criteria identified in Task 4,
including a narrative overview, facilities configuration, capital cost, operating cost, conveyance
requirements, total storage capacity, intake conveyance capability, and extraction conveyance capacity.

Deliverable:
e Technical Memorandum describing water management alternatives.

Task 6 — Identify Local and System Capacity Limitations

Conveyance will be needed to the sites to implement certain water management alternatives (both local
and remote) and for return of water to the Coastal Branch region (for remote alternatives). The recent
capacity assessment of the Coastal Branch Aqueduct prepared by WSC is helpful in this regard because it
identifies existing and potential capacities for delivering water within San Luis Obispo and Santa Barbara
Counties that are in excess of the design capacity level. Access to increased capacity for the Coastal
Branch downstream of Polonio Pass Treatment Plant (“PPTP”) will also necessitate possible
modifications at PPTP to provide the higher capacities identified. Coastal Branch capacity upstream of
the PPTP is generally available for the reaches downstream of Devils Den Pumping Plant (“DDPP”) due to
the higher capacity designed into those reaches to optimize power operations. Capacity in the Coastal
Branch reaches upstream of the DDPP and in the California Aqueduct will be quantified based on recent
operational capacity (reflecting impacts of subsidence) and historical delivery patterns for other water
users.

Capacity in the California Aqueduct and other conveyance facilities needed for water management
alternatives, such as water banks, will be quantified for the period of interest. For example, the ability to
store carryover water later in the year will depend on the use of facilities by other water managers and



the relative priority of a CCWA alternative as compared to other SWP water users. The intent of this
review will be to confirm that conveyance for recharge water is available during high demand periods
when it is most needed. A similar analysis will be performed for conveyance to return water from a
water bank, exchange, or some other type of water management alternative. Experiences during recent
drought periods demonstrated that there can be limited capacity to return water by instantaneous
exchange (for projects such as groundwater storage downstream of the Coastal Aqueduct) during
extreme drought periods when the water is needed.

Task 7 — Quantify SWP Supply Capability

A primary goal of the evaluation will be to align the local demands with available SWP water supplies
and water management alternatives. The primary source of SWP water supply information will be
CALSIM reservoir operations studies for different assumptions about future regulatory conditions,
facilities, and climate conditions. CALSIM studies will be obtained for monthly deliveries to SWP
contractors for use in evaluations. Initially, these study results for Table A, Article 56, and Article 21
Water will be computed for San Luis Obispo and Santa Barbara Counties based on their Table A
allocations. These monthly results will also be summarized annually for use in the management
alternatives.

Adjustments to CALSIM operations based on recent historical operations will be identified and applied
to CALSIM results as an alternative for analysis that may improve the utility of the results. The result of
the SWP water supply analysis will be tables showing monthly and annual amounts of various types of
SWP water available for San Luis Obispo and Santa Barbara Counties, as well as for other SWP
contractors (outside of the Coastal Branch) that may be partners in water management alternatives
such as banking, exchanges, or transfers.

Task 8 — Evaluate and Select Management Alternatives

The water supply and conveyance information identified in Tasks 6 and 7 will be combined with demand
information for Central Coast Water Agencies to evaluate individual and combined water management
alternatives. From three to ten different water management alternatives will be evaluated on an annual
basis to quantify their performance for meeting Central Coast water users water needs. The evaluation
will quantify the minimum level of deliveries, average level of deliveries, storage in banking sites, cost,
and other parameters to be considered in the selection criteria. The use of annual operations analysis
for the evaluation will be reviewed early in the process to determine its adequacy. If that approach is
not adequate to meet CCWA planning needs, then a specific proposal for more detailed analysis will be
presented to CCWA for their consideration.

The raw water supply benefits of water management components, including the Suspended Coastal
Branch Table A purchase, will be quantified as will the benefits and associated costs of broader range of
water management measures. The performance of the various management alternatives will be
reviewed with CCWA and appropriate stakeholders to identify the best individual alternative or
combination of alternatives. It is also possible that refinements to the alternatives can be developed
based on feedback from CCWA and stakeholders. The completed result of this task will be an approach
for water management options that meets CCWA needs in the most effective manner.



Task 9 — Prepare Water Management Strategies Summary

Based on the evaluation of identified water management alternatives using the selection criteria, a
report will be prepared for the Coastal Branch that summarizes the selected water management
alternatives. The summary will identify the roles of additional water supply alternatives as well as
management measures such as conjunctive use, water transfers and water purchases, in meeting
Coastal Branch water management challenges.

Deliverable:
e Report describing selected water management alternatives and approach to integrating those
alternatives to meet overall water supply and financial objectives.



DocuSign Envelope ID: 14A621CC-EEDA-4F01-B518-192CC0C6382B

State of California DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES California Natural Resources Agency

Date:
Number:

Subject:

From:

CALIFORNIA STATE WATER PROJECT

NOTICE TO STATE WATER PROJECT CONTRACTORS

DECEMBER 1, 2020
20-06
2021 State Water Project Initial Allocation — 10 Percent

‘J. L\ (& L]

el \aa Al H_\

Ted Craddock

Deputy Director, State Water Project

Department of Water Resources

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) is initially approving 422,848 acre-feet
(AF) of Table A water for the long-term State Water Project (SWP) contractors in
2021. SWP supplies are projected to meet 10 percent of most SWP contractors’
requests for Table A water, which totals to be 4,172,786 AF. Attached is the initial
2021 SWP allocation table.

This initial allocation is made consistent with the long-term water supply
contracts and public policy. DWR’s approval considered several factors
including existing storage in SWP conservation reservoirs, SWP operational
constraints such as the conditions of the 2019 Biological Opinions for
federally-listed species, the 2020 Incidental Take Permit for State-listed
species and the 2021 SWP contractors’ demands. DWR may revise this and
any subsequent allocations if warranted by the developing hydrologic and
water supply conditions.

To develop the 10 percent schedule, DWR will scale down the current
long-term SWP contractors’ 15 percent schedules that were submitted in
October 2020 (as part of the initial requests), unless SWP contractors submit
updated schedules. DWR will send the approved monthly water delivery
schedules to the long-term SWP contractors.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact
Dave Paulson, Acting Chief, State Water Project Analysis Office, at (916) 653-7402.

Attachment

DWR 9625 (Rev. 3/12) Pagelofl



DocuSign Envelope ID: 14A621CC-EEDA-4F01-B518-192CC0C6382B

2021 STATE WATER PROJECT INITIAL ALLOCATION
(ACRE-FEET)

PERCENT
SWP CONTRACTORS R INITIAL apPROVED | NTAL
REQUEST ALLOCATION APPROVED
(3)¥(2)
(1) (2) 3) “@
FEATHER RIVER
County of Butte 27,500 27,500 4,000 15%
Plumas County FC&WCD 2,700 2,700 270 10%
City of Yuba City 9,600 9,600 1,440 15%
Subtotal 39,800 39,800 5,710
NORTH BAY
Napa County FC&WCD 29,025 29,025 4,354 15%
Solano County WA 47,756 47,756 7,163 15%
Subtotal 76,781 76,781 11,517
SOUTH BAY
Alameda County FC&WCD, Zone 7 80,619 80,619 8,062 10%
Alameda County WD 42,000 42,000 4,200 10%
Santa Clara Valley WD 100,000 100,000 ~ 10,000 10%
Subtotal 222,619 222,619 22,262
SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY
Oak Flat WD 5,700 5,700 570 10%
County of Kings 9,305 9,305 931 10%
Dudley Ridge WD 41,350 41,350 4,135 10%
Empire West Side ID 3,000 3,000 300 10%
Kern County WA 982,730 982,730 98,273 10%
Tulare Lake Basin WSD 87,471 87,471 8,747 10%
Subtotal 1,129,556 1,129,556 112,956
CENTRAL COASTAL
San Luis Obispo County FC&WCD 25,000 25,000 2,500 10%
Santa Barbara County FC&WCD 45,486 45,486 4,549 10%
Subtotal 70,486 70,486 7,049
SOQUTHERN CALIFORNIA
Antelope Valley-East Kern WA 144,844 144,844 14,484 10%
Santa Clarita Valley WA 95,200 95,200 9,520 10%
Coachella Valley WD 138,350 138,350 13,835 10%
Crestline-Lake Arrowhead WA 5,800 5,800 580 10%
Desert WA 55,750 55,750 5,575 10%
Littlerock Creek 1D 2,300 2,300 230 10%
Metropolitan WDSC 1,911,500 1,911,500 191,150 10%
Mojave WA 89,800 89,800 8,980 10%
Palmdale WD 21,300 21,300 2,130 10%
San Bernardino Valley MWD 102,600 102,600 10,260 10%
San Gabriel Valley MWD 28,800 28,800 2,880 10%
San Gorgonio Pass WA 17,300 17,300 1,730 10%
Ventura County WPD 20,000 20,000 2,000 10%
Subtotal| 2,633,544 2,633,544 263,354
TOTAL 4,172,786 4,172,786 422,848
SWPAO

12/1/2020



Attachment 2 - Local SWP Participants

State Water Project Subcontractor Water Amounts

Water Drought

Service Buffer Total Water
SUBCONTRACTOR Amounts
Amount Amount (AFY)
(AFY) (AFY)
CSA 16 (Shandon) 100 0 100
City of Morro Bay 1,313 2,290 3,603
CMC 400 400 800
County Ops Center 425 425 850
Cuesta College 200 200 400
City of Pismo Beach 1,240 1,240 2,480
Oceano CSD 750 750 1,500
San Miguelito MWC 275 275 550
Avila Beach CSD 100 100 200
Avila Valley MWC 20 20 40
San Luis Coastal USD 7 7 14
Subcontractor Total = 4,830 5,707 10,537
Unsubscribed "Excess Allocation" = 14,463

District's Total Contract Allocation = 25,000

10f1



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
AGENDA ITEM TRANSMITTAL

(1) DEPARTMENT (2) MEETING DATE {3) CONTACT/PHONE
Public Works 11/17/2020 Courtney Howard, Water Resources Division
Manager (805) 781-1016

(4) SUBJECT

submittal of a resolution authorizing the Director of Public Works, or designee, to execute a funding
agreement, in the amount of $750,000 with the Department of Water Resources for preliminary planning
and design costs related to a potential State Water Delta Conveyance Project. All Districts.

(5) RECOMMENDED ACTION

It is recommended that the Board, acting as the Board of Supervisors for the San Luis Obispo County Flood
Control and Water Conservation District (District), adopt a resolution authorizing the Director of Public
Works, or designee, as the authorized representative, to execute and implement an agreement in the
amount of $750,000 for the advance or contribution of money to the Department of Water Resources for
preliminary planning and design costs related to a potential Delta Conveyance Project (Funding Agreement).

(6) FUNDING SOURCE(S) (7) CURRENT YEAR FINANCIAL (8) ANNUAL FINANCIAL (9) BUDGETED?
San Luis Obispo County Flood | IMPACT IMPACT yes
Control and Water FC 450 $116,500; $380,000 for Year 1;
Conservation District- Fund FC 537 $73,300 for 6 months $370,000 Year 2
ﬂters 425”0' Si - L - . . L B
[(10) AGENDA PLACEMENT -]
{ } Consent { } Presentation { } Hearing (Time Est. ) {X} Board Business (Time Est. 30 min)

(11) EXECUTED DOCUMENTS
{X} Resolutions { } Contracts {} Ordinances {} N/A

(12) OUTLINE AGREEMENT REQUISITION NUMBER (OAR) (13) BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUIRED?
BAR ID Number: N/A

N/A {} 4/5th's Vote Required  {X} N/A

(14) LOCATION MAP (15) BUSINESS IMPACT STATEMENT? (16) AGENDA ITEM HISTORY

N/A No {3 N/A Date: 2/4/2020, #26

(17) ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE REVIEW

Kristin Eriksson
(18) SUPERVISOR DISTRICT(S)
All Districts

Reference: 20.140

Page 1 0of 5



COUNTY OF SAN LUIS OBISPO

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Public Works

Courtney Howard, Water Resources Division Manager
VIA: Kate Ballantyne, Deputy Director of Public Works
DATE: 11/17/2020

SUBJECT: Submittal of a resolution authorizing the Director of Public Works, or designee, to execute
a funding agreement, in the amount of $750,000 with the Department of Water Resources
for preliminary planning and design costs related to a potential State Water Delta
Conveyance Project. All Districts.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board, acting as the Board of Supervisors for the San Luis Obispo County Flood
Control and Water Conservation District (District), adopt a resolution authorizing the Director of
Public Works, or designee, as the authorized representative, to execute and implement an agreement in
the amount of $750,000 for the advance or contribution of money to the Department of Water Resources
for preliminary planning and design costs related to a potential Delta Conveyance Project (Funding

Agreement).
DISCUSSION

Background

In 1963, the District signed a long-term water supply contract (Contract) with the California Department of
Water Resources (DWR) for an annual allocation of up to 25,000 acre-feet per year (AFY) of water from the
State Water Project (SWP)'. Capacity for delivering the District's allocation of 25,000 AFY is included in the
conveyance system that was built in the 1960s and 70s, to a point just east of the District boundary in
Kern County (referred to as Devil's Den).

In the 1990s, eleven local agencies (Subcontractors) entered into contracts? with the District (Subcontracts)
to take delivery of 4,830 AFY of treated Project water, referred to as their Water Service Amount.
Consistent with Subcontractor participation decisions, the District entered into agreements with DWR

1 The District is one of 29 agencies that have entered into substantially similar Contracts; these agencies are collectively referred to as Project

Contractors.
2 The Subcontracts carry forward the terms and conditions in the District's Contract with DWR.

Page 2 of 5



and/or the Central Coast Water Authority (CCWA)? for the construction and operation of pumping plants,
a treatment plant and pipelines to convey the Subcontractor Water Service Amount of 4,830 AFY
from Devil's Den to two delivery points in the District (see Attachment 1). Subcontractors have also reserved
5,707 AFY for use when Project water allocations are less than 100%*, referred to as their Drought Buffer

Amount (see Attachment 2).
Delta Conveyance Project Preliminary Design and Benefits

Since the initial construction of the SWP, DWR has been working to define a solution to address SWP water
delivery issues associated with relying on the natural and human-made structures in the Delta® to bring
water south. DWR is currently working on defining a proposed single tunnel project, which is being referred
to as the Delta Conveyance (Facilities) Project (DCP). The DCP's overarching objective is to protect the SWPs
ability to continue to deliver water south of the Delta. Additional objectives include making the SWP more
resilient to the impacts of changing and extreme weather events; minimizing the potential public health
and safety impacts from reduced quantity and quality of water caused by earthquakes;
and providing SWP operational flexibility to improve aquatic conditions and better manage risks
of additional future regulatory constraints on project operations. Anticipated benefits of, and a timeline
for, the DCP are further described in Attachment 3.

Locally, participation in the DCP would result in deliveries estimated to be about 12% more reliable, on
average. The District’s investment in State Water would be better protected from sea level rise and levee
failure due to seismic events in the Delta Region. Finally, participation in the DCP could play a role in
advancing local water projects by increasing the value of the unsubscribed allocation when it is exchanged
or transferred via the Water Management Tools.® This revenue could be reinvested in local water projects.
As an example, the District participated in two water transfer programs led by DWR during periods of

drought, netting $6.36M.

Funding Agreement

DWR is now asking the District to indicate whether it will participate in the first two years of a four-year
preliminary planning and design phase for the DCP in proportion to its allocation amount (25,000 AFYY
by signing a Funding Agreement to advance two years' worth ($750,000) of the District's share of costs
($2M) for those preliminary efforts (Attachment 4). In mid to late 2022, staff would return to the Board
to consider whether the District will continue participating and advancing funds for the final two years,
or to discontinue DCP participation. The Funding Agreement would be substantially like the draft included

3 cCWA s a Joint Powers Authority of the agencies that receive Project Water Service Amounts in Santa Barbara County. It was formed to manage
participation in the Project on behalf of the Santa Barbara County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, the agency that is
Project Contractor. CCWA entered into an agreement with DWR to construct the Coastal Branch pumping plants and pipeline; DWR owns these
facilities and CCWA operates them. CCWA owns and operates the treatment facility.

4 DWR establishes the amount of annual allocations available prior to and during each calendar year. The analysis used to establish the allocation
includes, but is not limited to, predicted and actual hydrotogic conditions and legal requirements.

Project/Operations-and-Maintenance

5 The confluence of the Sacramento and San Joaquin rivers and San Francisco bay, and network of levees therein to manage water supply,
water quality and flooding in Northern California, is known as the Delta.

6 Opportunities to exchange or transfer the unsubscribed allocation in accordance with a potential Water Management Tools Amendment to the
State Water contract with DWR are being studied in coordination with the Central Coast Water Authority per Board direction on August 18, 2020.
7 After fifteen public Contract amendment negotiations in early 2020, DWR and SWP Contractors agreed that Contractors must either
proportionately participate in the DCP at or above their allocation amount, or not at all.

Page 30of 5



with the Resolution, with minor changes anticipated after DWR's finalization prior to execution. An estimate
and schedule of the total potential cost share advance for the District ($1.183M) and its Subcontractors
($862,000) is included in Attachment 5.

In summary, if the District approves the Resolution authorizing the Director of Public Works, or designee,
to sign the Funding Agreement:

- the District will be included as a DCP participant for the purposes of the preliminary planning and
design phase for the DCP for two years,

- the District and its Subcontractors would advance $750,000 of the preliminary planning and design
phase costs to DWR over the course of two years, which is a proportionate share based on the
District's 25,000 AFY allocation, and

- the District would continue evaluating the benefits and cost (currently estimated at $255 per AFY®)
of the DCP and decide whether or not to continue participating in the preliminary planning and
design phase in mid to late 2022.

If the District does not authorize signing the Funding Agreement, the District would be deciding that it will
not participate in the DCP and other Contractors would absorb the District's share in the DCP.

CEQA Determination

The recommended actions do not qualify as a “project” subject to CEQA because the actions constitute
(1) continuing administrative or maintenance activities, such as general policy and procedure making;
(2) government fiscal activities that do not involve any commitment to any specific project that may result
in a potentially significant physical impact on the environment; and (3) organizational or administrative
activities of a public agency that will not result in direct or indirect physical changes in the environment.
(State CEQA Guidelines, &8 15060(c)(3).)

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT/IMPACT

The State Water Subcontractors Advisory Committee (SWSAC) was formed to monitor, and advise relevant
governing bodies, on all aspects of the Subcontracts and related agreements. On November 20, 2019,
the SWSAC voted 4-0 with 3 abstentions to recommend participating during the planning phase with the
understanding that the Subcontractors’ initial share of costs would be billed over a longer period of time.

The District's Water Resources Advisory Committee (WRAC) was formed to advise the Board concerning all
policy decisions relating to the water resources of the District. On November 4, 2020, the WRAC voted

10-7 to recommend not participating in the preliminary planning and design phase.

County Counsel reviewed the draft Funding Agreement. If the Resolution is approved, County Counsel will
also review and approve the final Funding Agreement as to form and effect.

8 The estimated cost of the DCP as described in Attachment 3, in 2020 dollars and with planning level contingencies, is $15.98. Participating in
proportion to the District’s 25,000 AFY allocation would be a 0.6% share.
Page 4 of 5



FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS

Per the terms of the Funding Agreement, and shown in Attachment 5, the District will be billed the
estimated total due to DWR for commitment years 2021 and 2022 in the annual Statement of Charges
invoices over the course of two years. These invoices will represent advances for its share of the costs for

2021 and 2022 covering the estimated preliminary planning and design efforts.

The District's Flood Control Zone General FY 2020-21 operating budget in FC 450 includes funding to cover
these payments for the Districts “unsubscribed” share for the first six months of 2021.
Revenue from sales of State Water via special programs in 2008-09 and 2013-14 is currently in the District's
Flood Control Zone General designated reserves. It will be used to reimburse the operating budget,
and to cover these payments for the remainder of 2021 and 2022 via a budget request known
as Flood Control Contribution to State Water, FC 536.

The State Water Project FC 537 contains budget for payments to DWR for the Subcontractors’ share of the
invoices. In order to help smooth the impact these new amounts have on the DWR charges which are
allocated and billed to the Subcontractors each year, the District will bill them over the course of
three (3) years. The billing difference this creates for the first six months will be covered by the District's
Flood Control Zone General FY 2020-21 operating budget in FC 450. The District's designated reserves will
be used to reimburse the operating budget, and to cover the billing differences created
in subsequent years via a budget request known as Flood Control Contribution to State Water, FC 537.

The Funding Agreement provides that the District would be reimbursed or receive a credit for the advanced
funds upon the first sale of revenue bonds to pay for the DCP. To the extent the DCP does not proceed,

the advanced funds would not be recovered from DWR.

RESULTS

Approval of the recommended action will take steps toward sustaining the reliability of an important
long-term supply of State Water for the District and its Subcontractors’ water portfolio, and will contribute
to a more livable and well-governed community as it relates to managing the District's water resources.

ATTACHMENTS

1 Vicinity Map

2  Local SWP Participants

3  Description of the DCP

4  Letter from DWR

5  Estimated Cost Share for DCP Preliminary Efforts

6 Resolution authorizing the Director of Public Works, or designee, as the authorized representative, to execute

and implement an agreement for the advance or contribution of money to the Department of Water Resources

for preliminary planning and design
7  PowerPoint

File:  CF950.130.01 - Delta Conveyance (rename file)

Reference: 20.140

L:\Water Resources\2020\November\BOS\State Water Delta Conveyance Project\20.140 Brd Ltr.docx.CH.km
Page 5 of 5






B

W |' FR ~o B
. ]
"‘o‘;ﬂ"o;.
ag?®

FLUID RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT

CONTRACTORS LICENSE #937346

December 2, 2020

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: NOVEMBER 2020 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES
DISTRICT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular basis. The Chlorine
Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect on the effluent
quality leaving the facility.

Staff confirmed proper operation of sludge pump and refueled all back-up generators
Staff responded to onsite issues with SCADA computer that were likely caused by intermittent problems with incoming power.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM staff monitoring the water quality in the tank and flushing as
needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chlorine residuals and provide additional chlorine as needed. Staff has been performing
distribution flushing on an as needed basis.

The potable water tank flowmeter failed, was diagnosed, and is needing to be replaced. Staff worked with the District to approve an action
plan for replacement; Staff will proceed with replacing the flowmeter once parts are available.

COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California Integrated Water
Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L. with a Daily
Maximum of 90 mg/L.

Staff is continuing to work on the Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP) updates required by the Regional Water Quality Control
Board (RWQCB) every five years.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

)

Carinna Butler
Operations Manager

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2018-2020)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2018-2020)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2018-2020)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2018-2020)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2018-2020)

Monthly Water Purchased from Lopez (2018-2020)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2018-2020)

FLUIDRESOURCEMANAGEMENT.COM | 805.597.7100
FRMINFO@FRM-OPS.COM | 2385 PRECISION DRIVE, ARROYO GRANDE, CA 93420




California Regional Water

Avila Beach CSD

DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING

ORDER R3-2017-0025

Quality Control Board,
Gontra Goas Region Wastewater Treatment WD 3400101001
iy e o o o i ot Facility Month: NOVEMBER 2020
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly Monthly
N I I I e o Y I - - = P i
(gpm) | (@M | coliform | coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 ]0.054685 63 38 <0.02 11/1/20 26 18 397 246
2 ]0.046999 55 33 <0.02 11/5/20 14 14 379 192
3 |0.041817 83 29 <2 <2 <0.02 11/8/20 27 15 603 227
4 |0.047920 79 28 <0.02 11/12/20 24 15 263 235 3.1 DNQ
5 ]0.045391 87 32 <2 <2 <0.02 11/15/20 28 21 225 176
6 ]0.054649 88 38 <0.02 11/19/20 14 8 324 150
7 ]0.063523 92 44 <0.02 11/22/20 18 14 296 265
8 [0.052560| 100 37 <0.02 11/25/20 16 15 231 160
9 |0.045045| 103 31 <0.02 11/29/20
10 ]0.038324 66 27 <2 <2 <0.02
11 |0.044506 86 3 <0.02 Min 14 8 225 150 3.1 DNQ
12 10.043427 79 30 <2 <2 <0.02 Mean 20.9 15.0 339.8 206.4 3.1 DNQ
13 |0.048215 79 33 <0.02 Max 28 21 603 265 3.1 DNQ
14 |0.058519| 97 49 <0.02 BOD Removal: 93.9% TSS Removal: 92.7%
15 [0.058262| 103 4 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
16 |0.042886 80 30 <0.02 Weekly Weekly Woeekly Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
17 |0.038947| 74 27 2 <2 <0.02 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
18 ]0.041191 72 29 <0.02 11/5/20 <0.1 19.4 6.7 70
19 ]0.035955 66 25 <2 <2 <0.02 111220 <01 16.8 7.0 64
20 |0.042000 98 29 <0.02 11/19/20 <0.1 10.7 6.8 72
21 |0.053847| 87 38 <0.02 11/25(20 <0.1 17.5 6.8 65
22 |0.059539 90 42 <0.02
23 [0.054412 85 38 <0.02 Min <0.1 10.7 6.7 64
24 |0.049788 84 35 <2 <2 <0.02 Mean <0.1 16.1 6.8 68
25 |0.048495| 103 34 2 <2 <0.02 Max <0.1 19.4 7.0 72
26 |0.044815| 84 3 <0.02 Effluent Limits
27 0.053581 97 37 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg| Weekly Avg | Daity Max
28 [0.054504 93 44 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
29 [0.045847 90 34 Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 20
30 |0.037373 81 34 <0.02 Oil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
31 Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
Min |0.035955 55 25 <2 <2 <0.02 7 Sample Median: 23
Mean |0.048234 85 34 <2 <2 <0.02 Total Coliform 1:,‘: :I‘IL More than once in 30 days: 240
Max ]0.063523| 103 49 2 <2 <0.02 Dally Maximum: 2,400
Total |1.447022| Effluent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons BOD/TSS Removal % 275% i
N/IA 11/3/20 4,500
11/24/20 |} 4,800 1 certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and accurate and
that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as specified in the Waste
Discharge Order for this facility.
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




| ozoz= 6loz® sioze |

(0zozZ - 8102)
MOT4 LNIN1443 d1LMM ATIVA IOVH3AVY dsoav

00001

000'0¢

000°0€

000‘0%

000°0§

000'09

00004

00008

Avad ¥3d SNOTIVO




o3d

AON

100

HLNOW

d3s ony nr NAOF AVIA ddv HviN a34 NV

| ozoz= sioz= 8Loz= |

(0zoz - 81L02)
MO14 ININ1443 dLMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asoav

000'005

000°000°}

000°005°+

000'0002

000°005C

HLNON ¥3d SNOTIVO




03d

AON

120

HLNON

d3s ony anr NP AVIA Hdv YN g34 NvF

| ozoz= 6L0z= gi0z™

(0zoz - 81L02)
MOT4 TVLOL ATHLNOW SIN1 NVS LY0d

000°0S

000°00}

000°051

000002

000'05Z

000'00€

000°05€

SNOTIVO




o3da

AON

100

HLNOW

d3s ony anr NOr AV Hdv dvin g34 NV

| ubiseQ dIMM—— 0Z0Zwsm 6lozwes gLozwes |

(0zoz - 8L02)
aod LN3IN14NI 39VHIAV ATHLNOW asogv

00t

00¢

0og

ooy

005

009

/6w




o3a

AON

120

HLNOW

d38 onvy anre NOr AV Hdv HYW

834

Nvr

| Jwr] oBesony Ae O~ (Z0ZWmm  Gl0Zmm=  glOzmmm |

(0ozoz - 8102)
aod IN3IN1443 39VIIAVY ATHLNOW asogv

o¥

14




23a

AON

HLNOW

100 d3S onv anr NP AVIN ddv HYN g3

NVF

| 0z0z= 6lL0Z= 8LOZ=™ |

(0zoz - 8102)
Z3dO1 WO¥4 AaSVYHIINd ¥31VM ATHLNOW asoHav

000°00S

000°000'L

000°005°}

000'000°C

000'005°2

000000t

SNOT1VO




o3a AON 100 d3s onv anre NOP AV Hdv YN 934 Nvr

000005

000°'000°L

000°00S°L

0000002

000'005°2

000°000°€

000°00S°E

| ozoz= 6Loze sL0Z™ |

(0zoz - 81L02)
Q10S ¥31VM ATHLNOW asoav

SNOT1VO







AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION No. 2020-10
RESOLUTION COMMENDING

MICHAEL W. SEITZ
FOR SERVICE TO THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

WHEREAS, MICHAEL SEITZ has faithfully served the Avila Beach
Community Services District as Legal Counsel since 2012 and,;

WHEREAS, MICHAEL SEITZ was effective in providing consistent
representation to the District, in his role as the District’s Legal General Counsel and;

WHEREAS, MICHAEL SEITZ provided the District guidance and legal
support regarding compliance with the Brown Act and the conduct of open meetings and;

WHEREAS, MICHAEL SEITZ provided the District guidance regarding
personnel matters, regulatory compliance matters, the Prop 218 process for establishing
updated water and sewer rate schedules and was instrumental in updating the Wastewater
Treatment Plant contract with the Port San Luis Harbor District and:

WHEREAS, MICHAEL SEITZ served the District in the capacity of initiating
and implementing the District Policies and Procedures Manual that provided
comprehensive guidance on the District’s operations and;

WHEREAS, MICHAEL SEITZ has earned the respect and admiration of his
colleagues and the community for his continued dedication and service to the community
of Avila Beach;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the
Avila Beach Community Services District, San Luis Obispo County, California, as
follows:

That the Avila Beach Community Services District does hereby recognize and
commend, MICHAEL SEITZ for his years of dedicated leadership and service as
General Legal Counsel for the Avila Beach Community Services District and adopts this
Resolution as a public statement of their recognition.



UPON MOTION of President Kelley seconded by Vice President Helenius and on the
following roll call vote to wit:

AYES: Pete Kelley
Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
Ara Najarian

NOES:

ABSENT:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this 8" day of December 2020.

Peter Kelley, President Lynn Helenius, Vice President

Attest: Brad Hagemann, General Manager



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@

DATE: December 8, 2020

SUBJECT: Consider Awarding a Contract for New General Counsel

Recommendation:

Receive Personnel Committee Recommendation and Consider Awarding a Contract to
Retain General Counsel Services

Discussion:

In early October, staff prepared and circulated a Request for Qualifications for General
Counsel Services for the District. The RFQ was posted on the California Special Districts
Associated (CSDA) website, the District website and was sent to several law firms that
are currently providing legal services to local CSDs and Special Districts. The deadline
for responding to the RFQ was Monday November 1, 2020. The District received
proposals from 10 firms. Staff organized and provided the proposals to the Personnel
Committee for initial review and consideration. The Personnel Committee reviewed the
RFﬂ?s and decided to interview the three top firms during the week of November 16th —
20"

The Personnel Committee intends to conclude their deliberation this week and will
provide their review and recommendation to the full Board at the December 8“‘, 2020,
Board meeting. All of the Proposals will be available to the Board members and the
public at the District office and at the December Board meeting.






AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager(i %“ >
DATE: December 8, 2020

SUBJECT: Election of Board Officers for Calendar Year 2021
Director Appointments to Committees

Recommendation:

Elect officers for the calendar year 2021; appoint Directors to standing committees.
Discussion:

At the end of each calendar year it is customary to elect the officers of the Board and to appoint
committee membership for the upcoming year.

1. Election of Officers

At this time, it would be appropriate to elect offices for the positions of Board President and Vice
President.

The officers for the calendar year of 2020 were as follows:

President Pete Kelley
Vice President Lynn Helenius

Nominations should first be taken from the floor for the office of President; nominations do not
require a second. After there are no further nominations, a motion should be made and seconded
to close nominations. A vote is then taken for each candidate. The candidate receiving the most
votes, and a majority, of votes of the quorum present, is elected to office. The office of Vice
President should be elected in the same manner as President.



2. Committee Appointments

At the beginning of the calendar year it is customary to appoint members of the Board to
committees for the coming year.

Listed below are the CSD standing committees for the 2020 calendar year; additionally, Ad-Hoc
committees may be designated, as necessary.

Standing Committees

Finance: Directors Kristin Berry, Ara Najarian
Personnel: Directors Pete Kelley, Lynn Helenius
Facilities: Directors Pete Kelley, Howie Kennett

Drought: Directors Ara Najarian, Lynn Helenius



